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@ PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given thai lhe 41stANNUAL GENERAL MEETING or lhe MembersofPrecision Conlaineurs
Limited will be held on Saturday, the 31st December. 2022 at 3.00 p.m. through Vldeo Conferencing (VC) to
transactthe followingbusiness:

Background
Pursuant to order dated 10th March 2022 of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal - Mumbai Bench
("NCLT Order"). Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP•) has been Initiated against the Company in
accordancewith the provisions of lhe Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("Code") and related rules and
regulations issued thereunder with effect from 1 Olh March 2022 (Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
Commencement Date). Pursuant lo Section 17 of lhe Code, lhe powers of Board of Directorsof the Company
stand suspended effective from the CIRP commencementdate and such powers along with the management of
affairs of the company are vested with the Resolution Professional ("RP") viz. CA Chelan T. Shah (IP
registration no.: IBBI Reg. no. lBBlllPA-001/IP-P00026/2016-2017110059.

The appointmenVre-appointment of the Directors is recommendedonly for the sole purpose of complying with
the applicableprovision(s) of the Companies Act. 2013 (as amended). Further,pursuant toSection 17 of the IBC.
lhe powersthe Boardof Directorsshall remain suspended during the continuanceof the CIRP.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt theAudited Financial, Cash Flow Statements of the Company il1Cluding the

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022. and thestatement ofProfit and LossAccountfor the year ended on
thatdate along with the Report oftheAuditors and the Report to the Shareholders thereon .

2. Toappoint StatutoryAuditors
To consider and if thought fit. to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVEDTHAT pursuant to the provisìonsofSections 139, 142 and other applicableprovisions, if any.of the
Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), readwith the Companies (Audit &Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended from time to time and pursuant to
lhe recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, Mis. APMH &
Associates LLP, Firm Regn. No. 102699WIW100142, CharteredAccountants. Mumbai. be and are hereby
appointed as StatutoryAuditors of the Company for a period of one year (Financial Year 2022-2023) from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company at such remunerationìncluding outofpocketexpenses as may be mutually agreed between the Board
ofDirectors/ResolutionProfessionalof the Companyand statutoryAuditorsfromlimeto time."

RESOLVEDFURTHER that the Boardof Directors/Resolution Professionalbe and is herebyauthorizedto do all
acts, and such stepsas maybe necessary,proper to give effeCÌ to thisResolution",
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SPECIALBUSINESS
3. APPOINTMENTOFMR.SUNILVASANTRAOPATILAS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
To considerand if thought lit, to pass, with orwithout modificatìon(s), the followingResolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.
"RESOLVEDTHATpursuantto the provisions of the Sectíon 149and 152of the CompaniesAct 2013 and other
applicable provisions and rules framed thereunder, Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Patil (Din No.08450300), who was
appointedasanAddìtional Executive Directorof the Company by the BoardofDirectors' in its Meeting held on
06.09.2021 u/s 161 of theCompaniesAct.2013 andas perAOAoftheCompanyandwhose termofofficeexpires
at thisAGMbut who is eligible forappointment and has consented to actasa Director of the Company.
RESOLVEDFURTHERthat theBoardofDirectors/ResolutionProfessionalbeand is hereby authorized to doall
acts and take all such steps asmay benecessary, orexpedient to give effectto this Resolution".

4. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. MAOHUNITIN KANADIAASAN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingResolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.
"RESOLVEDTHATpursuant to the provisions of theSection 149 and 152 of the CompaniesAct 2013 and other
applicable provisions and rules framed thereunder, Mrs. Madhu Nitln Kanadla (Din No.07049292) who was
appointed as an (Additional) Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors' in its Meeting
held on 01.11.2021 u/s 161 of the compantes.Aci, 2013 and as per theAOAof the company and whose termof
office expires at this AGM but who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of one year
w.e.f. dateof thisAGM i.e. Saturday,the 31st December,2022.
RESOLVED FURTHER THATthe Board of Directors/Resolution Professional be and arehereby authorized to
do all actsand takeall suchstepsas may benecessaryordesirable togiveeffe.ct to the resoìutlon".

For, Precision ContaineursLimited

Sunil V Patil
ExecutiveDirector
DIN:08450300

ShivramTejbhanSingh
Director
DIN: 08433451

ChelanT.Shah
ResolutionProfessional
IBBl/IPA·OO 1 /IP·P00026/2016·2017/10059

REGISTEREDOFFICE
MADHAVNIWAS CHSL,
FlatNO. B·1, FIRST FLOOR
NATAKWALALANE,
OPP.S.V.ROAD.BORIVALI(WEST).
MUMBAI400 092
CIN NO : L28920MH1981PLC023792
EMAIL ID : preclsion_bom@rediffmail.com
Website : www.precisioncontaineurltd.com
TelNo. : 022-2899 3092/ 28990841
Fax No. : 022 28997806
PLAGE : MUMBAI
DATED : 03/12/2022
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NOTES

1. ln view of the on going Covid-19 Pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has vide its General
Circulars datedApril 8. 2020 ,13th April. 2020, May 5. 2020.January 13. 2021, December 14, 2021, andMay
5, 2022, (collectively referred to as 'MCA Circula(s') permitted the holding of theAnnual General Meeting
('AGMor Meeting') lhrough video Conferencing ('VC') facilitywithout lhe physical presence or the Members
at a common venue. ln compliance with lhe provisions of theCompanies Act, 2013 ('theAct') SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations') and MCA
Circulars, the41 stAGMof the Company is being held through VC on Saturday, 31st December2022 at3.00
p.m. (IST) at the (Deemed Venue) of the proceeding will be Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, A-Wing, 2nd
Floor,Soniwadl, OffS.V. Road, Borlvati (West), Mumbai 400092.

2. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT,A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXYTO ATTENDAND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIS/HER
BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS
BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH ve, THE REQUIREMENT OF
PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY IN TERMS
OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY
FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM VENUE ARE NOTANNEXED TO THIS
NOTICE.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material facts concerning the
business under item Nos. 2 to 4 of the Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant details pursuant to
Regulatrons 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations·and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointments/re­
appointment at thisAGMarealso annexed.

4. Pursuant to the provisionsof Section 108 or the Companies Act, 2013 readwith Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management andAdministration) Rules, 2014 (asamended) and Regulation 44orSEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), andMCA Circulars datedApril 08, 2020.April
13, 2020and May 05, 2020 lhe Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respectof
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered Into an agreement
with Central Depository Services (India) Lìmlted (CDSL) for facilitating votíng through electronicmeans, as
the authorized e-votìnç's agency. The facllìty ofcasting votesby a member using rernotee-votingas well as
the e-voting systemon thedateoftheAGMwill be providedbyCDSL

5. The Members can join the AGM în the ve mode 15 rninutes before and after lhe scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned în the Notice. The Facility or
perñclpañon at lhe AGM through ve will be made available to atleast 1000 mernbers on first come first
served basis. Thís will not Include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors. Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, lhe Chairpersons of lhe Audit
Committee, Nominationand Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders RelationshipCommittee. Auditors
etc.whoare allowedto attend theGMwithoutrestriction onaccountof ñrstcomefirst servedbasis.

6. TheAttendanceof the Members attending theAGM throughVCwill be counted for the purpose of reckoning
thequorum under Section 103 oflheCompaniesAct. 2013.
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7. ln line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars. the Notice of the AGM, alongwith lhe Annual Report 2021-
2022 is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose email address are registered with the
Company/ Depositories. The Notice convening the 41st AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
company at www.precisionçontaineurlt~ and may also be accessed from the relevant section of lhe
websites of the Stock Exchange I.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The Notice is also available on lhe
website of CDSLat www.evotìngindia.com.

8. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020. the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast
vote for lhe members is noi available for lhisAGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 or
lhe Companies Aci, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of lndia or lhe Governor of a
State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC and cast their voles through e-voting.

9. BOOKCLOSURE:

The Register or Members and The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed between
Wednesday, 28th December, 2022 to Friday, 30th December 2022. (both days inclusive).

1 O. The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act requires the
Company/Registrars and Transfer Agents to record additional details of members including their PAN
details, email address etc.

11. The members are requested lo lnlímate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address. email
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, PAN, registerìng of nomination, power ofAttorney, registralíon. etc. to
the Registrar/their DPs. Further, Members may note that SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by
every Participant in securities market.

12. Nomination facility:

As per the provision of Sec-lion 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for file Members in
respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to
register the same by submitting Form No.SH-13. If a member desires to cancel lhe earlier nomination and
record a fresh nomination, he may submit lhe same in Form SH· 14.

13. Consolidation of Physical Share Certificate:

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to
send to the Company or Registrar the details of such folios together wîth the Share Certificates for
consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated Share Certificate will be issued to such members
after making requìslte changes.

14. Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Notice can send an email to
precision_bom@rediffmaìl.com by mentioning their DP ID & Client ID/Physical Folio Number on or before
Monday, December 19, 2022.

15. To prevent fraudulent transactions. Members are advised lo exercise due diligence and notify lhe Company
of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to
leave lheirdemat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statements of holdings should be obtained from the
concerned DPs and holdings should be verified from time to time

16. The Company has appointed Mr. Harsh Kothari, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai, (COP No.22951)
as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the evoting process in a fair and transparent manner.

6
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17. Process for registering email addresses to receive this Notice electronically and cast votes
electronically:

1. Registration of e-mail addresswith mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in and

precision_bom@redlffmail.com
The Company has made special arrangements with rnl.helpi:lesk@linkintime.co.in and
precision bom@rediffmail.com for registrationof email addressesof thoseMembers(holdingshareseither
in ·electronicsor physical form) who wish to receive this Notice electronically and cast votes electronically.
Eligible memberswhose email addressesare not registered with the Company /DPs are required to provide
the sameat iuecision b.Qm@rediffmaìl,ÇQ[O on or before s.oo p.m. (IST) on Monday,December19. 2022.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERSFOR E-VOTINGAND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS AREAS
UNDER:
Step 1 : AccessthroughDepositoriesCDSLINSDL e-Votingsystem incaseof individual shareholdersholding
shares in dematmode.
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Votinq system in case of shareholders hol.ding shares in physical mode and
non-individual shareholdersin dematmode.

(1) The voting period begins onWednesday the 28th Oecember,2022at 10.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Friday,
the 30th December, 2022, at 5.00 p.m. (IST). Ouñng this periodshareholders' of the Company,holding
shares either in physical formor in demateñalìzed form, as on the cut-off date Saturday, 24th December,
2022maycasttheirvote electronically.The e-votingmodule shall be disabled byCDSLforvotingthereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meetingdate would not be entiUed lo vote al the meeting
venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No.SEBl/HO/CFO/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242dated09.12.2020, under Regulation44
of Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Lisling Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,
2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to ils shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders'resolutions. However, it has been observedthat the participation by the public non-institutional
sbareholders/retaíl shareholders is ata negligible level.

Currently, there are multiplee-voting service providers (ESPs) provìding e-voting facility to listed entities in
India. This necessitatesregistrationon various ESPsand maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords
by the shareholders.
ln order lo increase theefficiencyof thevotingprocess, pursuant to a public consultation,it has beerrdecided
lo enablee-voting to all the demat account holders,by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts/websites of Depositories/ DepositoryParticipants. Demat account holders would be able to cast
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authenticatïonbut also enhancing easeand convenienceofparticipating ln e-votingprocess.

Step 1 :Access through Depositories CDSUNSDL e-Votingsystemin case of individual shareholders holding
shares in dematmode.

INSTRUCTIONSFORREMOTE E-VOTING
iv) ln terms of SEBI circular no. SEBl/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242dated December9. 2020 on e-Voting

facilityprovidedby ListedCompanies, Individual shareholdersholding securities in dematmode areallowed
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tovote throughtheirdemat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Particîpants. Shareholders
are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in theirdemat accounts in order to access e-Voting
facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular. Login method rore-Voting and joining virtual meetings ror Individual
shareholders holding securíties in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL Is given below:

Types of
shareholders

Lo.gin
method

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in Demat
mode with CDSL
Depository

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi 1 Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login lo Easi I
Easiest are https://web.cdslindla.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
www.cdslindla.com andclickon Login icon and select New System Myeasl.

2) After successful login the Easi I Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option rcr eligible companies where the evotlng is in progress as per the
Information providedby company. On clicking the evotlngoptlon. the userwill be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally. there is also links provided to access the system of all e­
Voting Service Providers I.e. CDSUNSDL/LINKINTIME, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly. ·

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https:1/web.cdslindia.comlmyeasl/Regìstration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https:/levoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogln. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTPon registered Mobile & Email as recorded
ln the Demat Account.After successful authentication. user will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the evoling is in progress and also able to directly
access lhe system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Types of
shareholders

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in demat
mode with NSDL
Depository

Individual
Shareholders (holding
securities in demat
mode) login U1rough
their Depository
Partlclpants (DP)

1) If you are already registered forNSDLIDeAS facility, please visit lhe e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com eitheron a Personal Computeror on a mobìle. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon
under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screenwill open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, youwill be able to seee-Voting services. Click on "Accessto e­
Voting" undere-Votingservices and youwill be able to see e-Votingpage. Click
on company name ore-Voting serviceprovidername and youwillbe re-directed
to e-Votingservice providerwebsite for casting your vote during the remote e­
Voting periodorjoining virtualmeeting&voting during themeeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Service.s, option to register is available
al https://eservices.nsdl com. Select "RegisterOnline for IDeAS "Portal orclick
atb.1Jps:t/eservlce$,.o.s9.L.@m/Sec!J.!'.e.llll.~blkœ.MO.i.œßB.~gJs12

3) Visit U1e e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.'ªvoting.nsdl.coml either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the homepage of e-Voting system is launched, click on the Icon
"Login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTPand a Verification Code as
shown on U1e screen. After successfulauthentication. you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on ccmpany
name or e-Voting service provider name·and you will be redirectedto e-Voting
serviceproviderwebsitefor casting your vote during the remotee-Votingperiod
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the me.eting

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDUCDSL for e-Voting facility.
After Successful login, youwill be able to see e-Votingoption.Onceyou clickon
e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDUCDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
companynameor e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-­
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during lhe meeting.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User IDI Password are advised 10 use Forget
User ID and Forget Passwordoptionavailableat abovementlonedwebsite.
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues retatedto login through Depository i.e, CDSLandNSDL

Login Types Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demal mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

belgdes~.evoting@cd~lilldia.com or contact al toll
freeno.022-23058738 and022-23058542/43

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evotlng@nsdl.co.ln or call at toll Freeno.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2 : Access throughCOSLe-Voting system ln case ofshareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual shareholders ln demat mode.

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and
shareholders otherthan individual holding in Dematform.

1) Theshareholdersshould logon lo lhee-votingwebsite www.evotingindia.com.
2) Clickon 'Shareholders' module.
3) NowenteryourUserlD

a. For CDSL: 16digits beneficiary ID.
b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by8Digits Client ID.
c. Shareholders holding shares ln Physical Form should enter Folio Number registeredwith the

Company.
4) Next enter the ImageVerificafion asdisplayedand Click on Login.
5) If you are holdIng shares ln demat form and had logged on towww.evotingjndia com and votedon an

earlier e-voting ofanycompany, thenyourexistingpassword is tobe used.
6) If you areafirst-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than Individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 1O digit alpha-numeric"PAN issued by Income TaxDepartment(Applicable for both
demal shareholders aswellas physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PANwith theCompany/Depository Participant are
requested touse the sequencenumbersent byCompany/RTAorcontactCompanylRTA.

Date of • If both the detailsare not recorded with the depository or company. please enter themember
Birth (DOB) id!folionumber in lhe details field.

(vi)Af1erentering thesedetailsappropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.
(vii) Shareholders holding sharesin physical formwill then direcllyreach the Company selection screen.

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu
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wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password ln the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote. provided that company opts fore-voting through CDSL
platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(viii) For shareholders holding shares ln physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN No. 221206004-for the relevant PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD. on which
you choose to vote.

(x) On the voting page, you Will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION' and against the same lhe option
"YES/NO" forvotìng. seiec: the option YES or NO as desired. TheopUon YES implíes that you assent
to the Resolutíon and option NO implies that you clssent to the Resolution.

(xi)Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT'. A confirmation box will

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL· and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you ·coNFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting

page.
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten lhe login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/PO A if any uploaded, which wiil be made available

to scrutinizer for verification.
(xvii) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians-For Remote Voling only.
• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates" module.
• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed

tobelpdesk.evotìng@cdslindja.com.
• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s)forwhichtheywish to vote on.
• The list or accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any

wrong mapping.
• lt is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power ofAttorney (POA) which they

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

• AlternaOvely Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote. to the Scrutinizer and to the Company a.t the email address viz;
precision bom@rediffmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer toverify the same.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH ve & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING AREAS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meetíng & e-Volíng on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above fore-voting.

2. The link for VC to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
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successful logínasper lhe instrucUons mentioned above for e-voting.
3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend lhe meeting.
However.they will notbe eligible tovoteattheAGM.

4. Shareholders are e.ncouragedtojoin the Meeting through LaptOP.S / IPads forbetter experience.
5. Further shareholders wíll be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed lo avoid
any disturbanceduring themeeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connectingviaMobile HotspotmayexperienceAudio/Video loss due toFluctuation in their respective
network. lt is therefore recommendedto useStableWi-Fi or LAN Connection tomitigate any kind of
aforesaid glìtches.

7. Shareholderswho would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atteast 7 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
precision_bom@rediffmail.com The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but
have queries may send their queñes in advance15 days prior to meeting mentioning their name,
demataccount number/folio number, email id, mobile number at precision_bom@rediffmail.comMr.
H. K. Bijlani (ConstitutedAttorney). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by
email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speakerwill only be .allowed to express
theirviews/askquestionsduring the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in theAGM through ve Facility and have not casted their
voteon lhe Resolutions through remotee-Voting and are otherwise not barred fromdoing so, shall be
elìgible tovote through e-Voting system available during lheAGM.

10.lf anyVotes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during lhe AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting throughVC facilíty, then the votes cast by
such shareholders may be considered invalid as thefacility of e-votingduring themeeting is available
only to the shareholders attending themeeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIUMOBILE NO.ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITHTHE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copyof the share certificate(front and back), PAN (selfattestedscanned copy of PANcard),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to precision bom@rediffmail.com
(Company email) and/RTAemailid: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

2. ForDamalsnareholders-, Please update yourernalt Id & mobile no. with your respectiveDepository
Participant(DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

If you have any queries or Issues regarding attendingAGM& e-Voting fromthe CDSLe-VotingSystem,
youcan write an email to precísion bom@rediffmaìl.com ;helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com or contact
attoll freeno. 1800-22-55-33
General Guidelinesfor Members
lt is strongly recommended not to shareyour passwordwith any other person and take utmost care to
keep your passwordconfidential. Login tothee-Voting websitewill be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct. password. ln such an event you will need togo throughthe 'Forgot User
Details/Password?' or 'Physical UserResetPassword?' option available on 1vww.evotlnq.cdsl.com to
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reset thepassword.
Transferof sharesonly in dematerialized form
Member may note thatwith effect from01-04-2019, the shares of the Company can be transferredonly
in dematerialized form, as per Notification issued by SEBI. Thus members who are holding physical
sharesare requested to get their dematerializedshares.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

Sunll V Patil
Executive Dlrector
DIN:08450300

ShivramTejbhan Singh
Director
DIN: 08433451

Chelan T. Shah
ResolutionProfessional
IBBl/1PA-001/IP-P0002612016-2017/10059

REGISTERED OFFICE
MADHAVNIWAS CHSL,
Flat NO.B-1, Fl RSTFLOOR
NATAKWALALANE,OPP.S.V.ROAD
BORIVALI (WEST),
MUMBAI 400 092
CIN NO : L28920MH1981 PLC023972
Email
Website
TelNo.
FaxNo.

: precision bom@rediffmail.com
:www.precisioncontaineurltd.com
:022·2899 3092/2899 0841
: 0222899 7806

PLACE
DATED

: MUMBAI
: 03/12 /2022

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
FORMING PART OF THE NOTICE CONVENING THE 41ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATED 3RD
DECEMBER, 2022

ITEMN0.3
APPOINTMENTOF MR. S UNIL VASANTRAO PATIL (Din No.08450300) AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendationsof the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRG) appointed Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Patil (Dln No.08450300) as Executive Directorof lhe
Company by the Board of Directors' Meeting held on September 6, 2021. andwhose termofoffice expires at
thisAnnualGeneralMeeting and hebeingeligible, is proposed to beappointedasDirector of theCompany.
Mr. SunnVasantrao Patil possesses appropriate, experienceand knowledge, ln Technicalfield
Brief resume of Mr. Sunil V. Patil, nature of his expertise ln specific functional areas and names ofcompanies in
which he holds Directorships and Memberships/Chairmanship of Board Committees, shareholdings and
relationships lietween Directors inter-seas stipulated under Listing Regulations with theStock Exchanges, are
providedfn the CorporateGovernanceReportforming part of theAnnual Report.
Thisstatementmay also be regarded asa Disclosure under Listing Regulation with stockexchanges.
Asan Executive Director, hewilt be liable lo retireby rotationasper lhe provisions oftheAOA.
TheBoard/RP recommends the passing of lhe Resolution set oui at Item No.3 of the Notice for approval by the

13



41ST ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

shareholdersasOrdinary Resolution.
Save and except Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Patil and his relatives to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in
the Company, None of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are concerned or
interested in the resolution.
ITEMN0.4
APPOtNTMENTOF MRS.MAOHU NITINKANAOlA(Din No.07049292)ASAN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
The Board orDirectors of the Company based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC), recommend appointment or Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia (Din No.07049292) as an
Independent Director or theCompany for a period of one yearwho is holding office upto the conclusion of this
AGMappointed by theBoardin its Meeting held on November1, 2021 u/s161 of theCompanies Act.
The Company has received a declaration from Mrs. Madhu Nllìn Kanadia, Independent (Non Executive)
(Women) Director that she meetswith thecriteria of Independence as prescribedboth under sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Act and under listing Regulations. Mrs. Madhu Nitln Kanadia possesses appropriate,
experience and knowledge, lnAdministration
Brief resume of Mrs.Madhu Nilln Kanadla, Independent Director, nature of her expertise ln specífic functional
areas and names or companies in which she holds Directorships and Memberships/Chairmanship or Board
Committees, shareholdings and relationships between Directors inter-se as stipulated under Listing
Regulations with the Stock Exchanges. are provided in the Corporate Govemance Report formingpart of the
Annual Report.
Thisstatementmay also be regarded asa Disclosureunder Listing Regulation with stock exchanges.
Asan Independent Director, shewill not be liable to retireby rotationandshewill not be counted in total number
ofDirectors for thepurposeofdetermining those liable toretireby rotation.

TheBoard/RP recommendsthepassing of the Resolution setout at Item No.4 otthe Notice for approval by the
shareholders asOrdinary Resolution.

Save andexceptMrs. Madhu Nitìn Kanadia and her relatives to the extent of their shareholding Interest, if any, in
the Company, None of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel or the Company areconcemed or
interestedin the resolution.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

SunilVPatll
ExecutiveDirector
DIN:08450300

ShlvramTejbhan Singh
Director
DIN: 08433451

Chelan T.Shah
Resolution Professional
IBBl/IPA-001/IP-P00026/2016-2017/10059

REGISTEREDOFFICE
MADHAVNIWAS CHSL,
Flat NO.B-1, FIRST FLOOR
NATAKWALALANE,OPP.S.V.ROAD
BORIVALI(WEST),
MUMBAI 400092
CIN NO : L28920MH1981PLC023972
Email : precision bom@rediffmail.com
Website :www.precìsioncontaineurltd.com
TelNo. : 022-289g 3092128990841
Fax No. : 022 28997806
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED ; 03/1212022
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members.
We are pleased to present the 41 stAnnual Report of the Company as follows:

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP)
Pursuant to order dated 1 Oth March 2022 of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal • Mumbai Bench
("NCLT Order"), Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP') has been Initiated against the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("Code") and related rules and
regulations issued thereunder with effect from 10th March 2022 (Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
Commencement Date). Pursuant to Section 17 of the. Code, the powers of Board of Directors of the Company
stand suspended effective from the CIRP commenoement date and such powers along with the management of
affairs of the company are vested with the Resolution Professional ("RP") viz. CA Chelan T. Shah (IP
registration no.: IBBt Reg. no. lBBl/IPA-001ßP·P00026/2016-2017/10059.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Amount in Lacs)

Income
Profit/(Los.s) Before Depreciation, Finance
Charges &Taxation
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation &Taxation
Profit/(Loss) after Depreciation &Taxation
Balance carried over to Balance sheet

Year ended
31.3.2022

32.93

Year ended
31.3.2021

3.40

3.09
(22.65)
(19.01)
(18.92)

(10.09)
(13.87)
(13.91)
(18.39)

DIVIDEND
Due to losses in the current year and ongoing CIRP, no dividend is recommended.
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
As per the requirements of the Notification dated 16.02.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
Standalone and the Financial Statement of the Company for the Financi¡,I Year 2021-2022 have been approved
as per Ind AS.
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
No Amount is proposed to lhe transferred to the reserves.
NATURE OF INDUSTRY
The Company is directly engaged in the business of manufacturi11g ofDrums and Barrels.
STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
During the year ended 31st March, 2022, the company made Loss after tax of Rs. ( 18.92) tacs as against Loss
of Rs. ( 18.39) lacs in the previous year.
MATERIAL CHANGES SINCE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TILL DATE OF THIS REPORT
Commencement of the CIRP as stated above.

DEPOSITS
The company has not invited or accepted any Deposits as required under section 73 of the Co's Act from the
public during the year under review.
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company does not have any Subsidiary/Join! Venture/AssocialeCompany as on lhe year ended 31sl
March, 2022.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENT
Particulars of the loans gíven, Investment made or guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for
which the loan or guarantee or security Is proposed to be utilized by lhe recipient or the loan or security are
provided, if any to the Financial Statement.
PARTICULARS OFCHANGE INBUSINESS
There is nochange in thebusiness operationsof lheCompany.
VOLUNTARYREVISIONOFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Westate that there is noVoluntaryRevisionofFinancialStatementsduring the Financial Year2021-2022.
WEBADDRESS
Our Web address is www.precisioncontaineurltd.com and all the datas including Annual Report and various
othersmatters aredisplayed onourwebsite.
ANNUAL RETURN
As requiredunderSection 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of theAct, thedata onAnnual Return has been uploaded
on the Companys'website and canbeaccessed atwww.orecisioncontaineurltd.com under Investor Relation.
COMMODITYPRICE RISK ORFOREIGN EXCHANGE
There is no commodityprice riskor foreignexchangerisk to the company asas thereareno business activities in
theCompany.
STATUTORYAUDITORS
At theAGM held on 28thSeptember2018, Mis. NPV &Associates, CharteredAccountants, (Fìrm Registration
No 129408WJ, Mumbai, were appointed as StatutoryAuditors of the Company until the Financìal Year2021-
2022 i.e. for a period oí 5 years. TheStatutoryAuditor vide letter has resigned dated 12th November 2022, and
his resignationhas been acceptedby the BoardofDirectors'Meetingheld on 03-12-2022.
Accordingly, Mis. APMH & Assocìates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regn. No. 102699W/W100142
Mumbai, are proposedto be appointedasAuditors for a period ofone year to hold office from the conclusion of
this AGM till lhe conclusion of the next AGM to be held on, on such remuneration including out of pocket
expenses asmay bemutually agreeduponbythe Resolution Professional&Auditors.
Except the following qualifications/adverse remarks, the Notes and Remarks on the Financial Statement
referred to in theAuditorsReport issued by Mis. NPV ·&Associates, CharteredAccountants, Mumbai for the
Financial Yearended 31st March, 2022 arealreadyexplained asbelow and areself-explanatory:
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Auditor Remarks Management Reply

As mentioned in note-35 to the ñnancìal statement,
as per the list of creditors dated April 23, 2022
prepared by the Insolvency Resolution Professional
('IRP"), admitted claim of financial creditor is Rs.
1000,30.27 lakh and of operational creditor is Rs.
0.68 lakh. Further,ln accordancewith the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code ('Code"), the Resolution
Professional {"RP') has to receive, collateand admit
the claims submitted by the creditors as a part of
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP")
and such claims can be submitted to RP till the
approval of resolution plan by the Committee of
Creditors(CoC). Pending final outcome oftheCIRP,
no accounting impact in the books of accounts has
been made in respect of excess, short. or non­
receipt of claims for operational and financial
creditors.
Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not
ascertainable and we are unable to comment on
possible financial impactsofthe same.
Attention is drawn to Note No 37 to the Flnancial
Statement.. regarding non-recognition of interest on
borrowings from financial institution amounting to
Rs. 53.47 lakh ror ìne year ended on March 31, 2022
on outstandlnq balance of borrowing recognized in
the books. The same is not in compliance with
requirements of Ind AS - 23 on "Borrowing Cost'
readwith Ind AS-109 on"Financial Instruments''.
Had the provision for interest been recognized,
finance cost and total expenses, would have been
higher while Loss for the yearended March31, 2022
would have been higher by amount mentioned
above, having consequential impact on other
current financial lìability andother equity.
The Company has not complied with regarding
requirements of IndAS - 19 on "Employee Benefits"
of determining and recognizing retirement benefits
obligatìon using projected unit credit method and
recognition and measurement of actuarial gain and
losses. ln the absence of actuarial valuation report
determining retirement benefit obligation on balance
sheet date, we are unable to comment on
consequential effect thereon net loss of the
companyand liabilityof thecompany.

Pending final outcome of the CIRP, no impact can be
ascertainedby themanagement.

Remarks are sell explanatory and hence, does not
require further explanation from management

The Company does not have any employee except
CFO (KMP) on the date or commencement or lhe
CIRP. Employees benefits, If any, will be accounted
onactual basis.
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SECRETARIALAUDITORS REPORT
The Secretarial Auditors' Report dated May 23, 2022, issued byMis. Kaushik Nahar &Associates are attached
as per ANNEXURE 'A' forming part of Directors' Report. As regards the Qualification, the same are self­
explanatory.As regardsthe otherQualifications,we have tostateas under:
Further in thematterof SEBI andas perQualification Report ofSecretarialAuditorReport Sr. No.1 dated May 23,
2022, we have tostate that:.
Thesaid 7700 Equity Shares (physical) are under the custody of IncomeTaxDepartment, Mumbai and matter is
followed by theCompany.
As regardsotherSEBl/SAT observations, Sr. (ii) the sameare self-explanatory as per Secretarial Audit Report
dated May 23, 2022.
Sr.iii of Secretarial Auditor Remark: Mr. Bhushan Puranik Resigned from 14.03.2022 in view of Company is
passing through liquidity crunch and ongoing CIRP, the Company is not in a position to hire whole time company
secretary.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO
Information in accordance with Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 2014 is given as below. The disclosure of
particulars with respecrtoConservation ofEnergy is not applicable in thecase ofyour Company.
Particulars as required under Companies (Disclosure of Particulars ln lhe Report of Directors) Rules,
1988 and forming part of Directors' Reportforthe year ended 31st March, 2022.

CurrentYear Previous Year
(Rs. ln Lacs.)

J. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R& D)

a) Specific areas in which R & D carried oui by the Company. None
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D None
e) Further plan of action:- None
d) Expenditure on Research & Development Nil

None
None
None
Nil

JI. TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION
a) Efforts in brief made towards Technology

Absorption. Adaptation and Innovation Nil
b) Benefit derived as a result of the above effort Nil
e) Particulars of Technology Nil

NII
Nil
Nil

Current Year Previous Year
(Rs. ln Lacs.)

lii. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
a) Activities relating to exports and export plans
b) Total Foreign Exchange Used & Earned:

i) Foreign Exchange Used
lì) Foreign Exchange Earned

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
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STOCKEXCHANGE
TheCompanyis listed onthe StockExchange.
1.BombayStockExchangeUd..

Changes in the Board of Directors and KMPs
Following are the changes in the BoardofDirectorsduring the year under review:
Sr. Name Designation Dateof Date of
No. Appointment cessation
1. Mr.JayeshValia ManagingDirector 01-11-1999 28-08-2021
2. Mr. Sunil VasantraoPatil ExecutiveDirector 06-09-2021 NotApplicable

3. Mrs. Jyoti Panchal IndependentDirector 12-02-2018 01-11-.2021
4. Mrs.Madhu Kanadia Independent Director 01-11-2021 NotApplicable
5. Mrs.Jahnavi Chinian Mehta Company Secretary 02-05-2019 20-02-2022

&Compliance Officer
6 MrBhushanPPuranik CompanySecretary 21-02-2022 14-03-2022

&Compliance Officer

EVALUATIONOFBOARD, COMMITTEES&DIRECTORS
Pursuant to lhe provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board had carried out performance,
evaluation oflts own, theBoard Co_mmitteeandof the IndependentDirectors and found tobe verysatisfactory.
REPORTINGOF FRAUD
The Auditors or the Company have not reportedany Instances ofFraud committed against the Company by Its
officersoremployeesas specified Under Section 143(12) of theCompaniesAct, 2013.
FAMtll.ARIZATIONPROGRAMME
The defaíls of programmes for familiarizationof Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights,
responsibilities in the Company,nature of lhe Industry ln which the Company operates, business model of the
companyandrelatedmattersare put on thewebsiteofthecompanyat www.precisioncontaineurltd.com
RISK MANAGEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies, Act, 2013 and relevantRegulatión of Listing Regulation 2015,
lhe Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy for lhe Identification and implementation of a Risk
Mitigation Plan forthe Company.The company has included appropriate procedures to inform the Board about
the Risk Assessment andminimization procedures.The Boardperiodically revisitsand reviews the overall Risk
Management Plan for making desired changesin responseto the dynamicsoflhebusiness.
VIGIL MECHANISMANDWHISTLEBLOWERPOLICY
Details in respect or Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy are provided ln the Corporate Governance
report forming Part of this Report.
SIGNIFICANT &MATERIALORDERSPASSEDBYTHEREGULATORYIJUDICIALAUTHORtTY
There are no significanl materials orders passedby The Regulatory or Courts or Tribunal.whichwould impact
lhe going concern status of the companyand in Its fllture except the commencementof the insolvency process
asstated above.
CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisionsof CorporateSocial Responsibilityare not applicable toour Company.
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INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMS
The Company has got internat control system commensurate to the size and the systemsand operations. lt is
supplemented by extensive internal audit procedures, reviewed by Management and Audit Committee. The
internal audit covers all the activities of the company. Company reviews findings of internal audit system on
regular basis and they are upgraded based on internal audit recommendations.Your company's statutory
Auditors' haveconfirmed the adequacyof internalcontrol systems.
Director's RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTUNDERSECTION 134(5)
TheBoardofDirectorsof the Company confirmthat:
i) ln the preparation of the Annual Account, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and

whereverrequired, proper explanations relating tomateñal departures havebeen given.
ii) Selectedsuch accountingpolicies and applied themconsistently and madejudgements and estimates that

are reasonable and prudentso as to give a true and fair view or thestate of affairsof theCompanyat the end
of the financial year and ofthe profit or loss oftheCompanyforthat period.

iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordancewith the provisionsof theAct forsafeguarding theassetsoftheCompanyand for preventing.and
detecting fraud andother irregularities.

iv) theAccountshave been preparedona goingconcern basis.
v) The Company had laid down internal financial controls and such internal financialcontrols areadequateand

were operating efficiently.
vi) The Company had devised proper system to ensure compliancewith the provisions of all applicable laws

andsuch systemswereadequateandoperating efficiently.

PARTICULARS OFREMUNERATIONOFOIRECTORS/KMP/EMPLOYEES
Thedetaìls as required under Sec.197 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
andRemuneraHon ofManagerial Personnel).
None of the Dlrectors/KMP/Employeesare drawing remuneration in excess of the limits during lhe year
underreview.
Details of remuneration paid during the Financialyear2021-2022
1. The Ratio ofthe remunerationofeach Directorto lhe median remuneration of theemployees or theCompany
for the Financial Year and lhe percentage increase ln remuneralion of each Director. Chíef Financial Officer.
ChiefExecutiveOfficer. CompanySecretary,orManager. if any, in lhe financial yearareasunder:
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NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
S.No. Name Fees
1 Mr. Jayesh v. Valia NIL-(Resigned with effectfromAugust 28, 2021 ).

Managing Director -Non Executive

2. Mrs. JyotiVivekPanchal Only Sitting fees foratlendlng the Board I
- Independent (Women) Director Audit Meetings are being paid

- Resigned with effectfrom 1/11/2021

3. Mr. Shivram T. Singh Only Sitting fees for attending the Board I
-Independent (Non Executive¡ Director Audit Meetings are being paid

4 Mr. Sunil Patil Only Sitling fees ior attending the Board I
• Executive Director Audit Meetings are being paid

-Appointed with effect from 28/8/2021

5 Mrs. Madhu Nilin Kanadia Only Allowances are paid for attending the Board/
Independent (Non Executive) AuditMeetings etc. lncludingAGM

(Women) Director -Appointed with effect from 1/11 /2021

DIRECTOR & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

S.No. Name Salary %increase/decrease
(Rs. ln Lacs.) ln remuneration

1 Mr. Jayesh V. Valia NIL NIL
Managing Director - Non Executive
(Resigned on 28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jahnavì C. Mehta 1.50 NIL
(Company Secretary)
(Resigned wet 20.02.2022)

3 Mr. Jayesh Palsanekar• 2.32 -----
(Chief Financial Officer)

4 Mr. Sunil Patil
ExecuUve Director
(Appointed wfth effect from 28/8/2021) NIL NIL

"The Company has not carried any manufacturing activity and hence Company does not have any employees
except the above KMP.

DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENTS & RE-APPOINTMENT
Disclosure pursuant to Regulation ·35 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 of the Directors proposed to be
appointed in the AGM are enclosed separately.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT ON WOMEN (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
As there are not employees in the Company, lhis is not applicable.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT OVERALL (MD&A)
The Management discussion and Analysis Report gives a detailed account or state or Affairs forms Part or this
Annual Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A Report on Corporate Governance alongwith a Certificate from Auditors of the Company regarding lhe
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Part E of Schedule V of SEBI
LODR forms Part of this Annual Report.
Sìnce the details regarding composition and meetings of the Board of Directors and its committee are covered
under the Corporate Governance Report, the same are not repeated here for lhe sake of brevity.
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD
The applicable Secretarial Standard i.e. SS-1 and SS-2 relating to the meetings of the Board of Directors' and
General Meetings have been duly complied by the company.
INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS & CODE OF DISCLOSURE
The Board of Directors have adopted the Code of Practice and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information and Code of Internal Procedures and conduct for Regulating Monitoring and
Reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation 2015.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the Related Party Transactions (RPT) entered into by the Company during lhe year under Review were at
arms' length basis in the Ordinary course of business.
There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by lhe Company with lhe
PromotefS/Directors/KMP or other designated persons which could have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. All the Related Party Transactions (RPT) are placed before the Audit Committee for its
approval. As such, no particulars of such contracts or arrangements are furnished. The same ha.s been
enumerated in Note No. 25 of lhe Balance· Sheet.
GREEN INITIATIVES
Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2021-2022 and the Notice of the AGM are sent to all the members whose
email address are registered with the R&T Agents i.e. Link Intime (1) Pvt. ltd.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to the State and Central Government for their co-operation
and dedicated and devoted services rendered by lhe employees of the Group of Company at all levels. Your
Directors also thank the Bankers, customers, Stakeholders and the suppliers of services to your Company for
theír co-opera lion and valuable support.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

SunilVPatil
Executive Director
DIN:08450300

Shivram Tejbhan Singh
Director
DIN: 08433451

Chetan T. Shah
Resolullon Professional
IBBl/IPA·001/IP-P00026/2016-2017/10059

RËGISTËRED OFFICË
MADHAV NIWAS CHSL,
FlatNO.B-1, FIRSTFLOOR
NATAKWALALANE, OPP.S.V.ROAD
BORIVALI (WEST),
MUMBAI 400 092
GIN NO : L28920MH1981 PLC023972
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Email
Website
TelNo.
FaxNo.
PLACE
DATED

: precision bom¡â)rediffmail.com
:www.precisioncontaineurltd.com
:022-28993092/2899 0841
:0222899 7806
: MUMBAI
: 03/12/2022

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION ANDANALYSISREPORT
PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD. (PCL) firmly believes that good Corporate Governance results in regulation
of the affairs ofyour Company in amost transparent, ethicaland accountablemanner.
Adherence to Corporate Governance ensures greater level of transparency and accountability, fairness in
operations, full disclosure, integrity and complianceof laws. Your Company is committed to administergood
CorporateGovernancetotheextent possible evenduring its continuedsickness and other relatedmatters.
INDIAN ECONOMY
The out breakof Capital COVID-19 halted life in Financial Year 2020-2021 and for considerable part of 2021.
The Indian economy however demonstrated steady growth, inchinq closer to pre-pandemic levels. The
Government brought in various reforms that boosted the manufacturing Sector, the second contributor to the
Indian Economy after the· Service Sector. The Government led changes in interest rate, liquidity rate, and
policìesat regularinterval helped thecountry gain momentum - bringing the economyto neat tonormalcy.
The Indian Economysurveygrew approximately9% in2022and 8.2% in the Financial Year2021. Theeconomy
witnessed global slow down with the continuing Covid-19 Pandemic in 2021, as well. However with the
Pandemic much ln control in the beginning of2022. India economyis now estimated to growby more than 9%
in the current fiscal year 2022-2023. The economyhas been on a recovery path after the impact of the world
strictesllockdownin the last fiscal. This can be attributed to the Governments focus on investments led growth
conservatismand realism.
The Indian Economyremains optimists ln termsofgrowthopportunities.
THREATS
INFLATION
Rise in prices of key commodities following economic and environmentvolatility result in higher inputs cost and
supply chain destructions. This may have impact on the smooth functioning of the company's business
operations when company becomesoperational.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
The .Company has got internal control system commensurate to the size and the systems and operations. lt is
supplemented by extensive internal audit procedures. reviewed by Management and Audit Committee. The
internal audit covers all the activities of the company. Company reviews findings of internal audit systemon
regular basis and they are upgraded based on Internal audit recommendations. Your company's statutory
Auditors' haveconfirmedthe adequacyof internal control systems.
THEBUSINESS
TheCompany is nothaving any ongoing business activitiessinceseveralyears.
INDUSTRY SCENARIOANDREGULATORY
The Company has followed all legal and Regulatory Compliances requirement and has implemented all
statutory requirements.
THREATS& OPPORTUNITIES
Precision Containeurs ltd. has appropriate Risk Management systems in places for verification and assistingof
RisksMeasuresto mitigatethemechanisms for their proper and timelymonitoring and reporting.
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If the Company becomes operational in future through Resolution Plan, following will be major
opportunities :
I) increaseofproduct range.
ii) benefit from the most preferred supplier status from most of the large Steel drum buyers in India and

neighbouring countries
iii) moving up ln valuechain from customers
iv) Consolidationin the Industry
v) Entry to thenewmarket where ourCompanydoes not have substantial presence.

Themajorthrealsbeingfacedby this kindofcompany
i) lhe presenceofexcessmanufactunngcapacity in the industry leading todepressed Pricing/margins.
ii) Tenderbasedsupplieswithwaterthinmargins.
iii) Competitionfromalternative packing products like ISOTankers, Flexs' Tanksetc.
iv) Volatility in lheSteel Industry leadIngtounstable pricing.
v) Escalationofinputscosts are notreimbursedby lhe customersdue tocompelitive Pressures.
vi) The GOI has introduced severalreforms to liberalize, regulate and enhance lhe Industry. The Government
and Reserve Bank of India have taken various measures to facililate easy access to finalize for micro small
and mediumEnterprise (MSMEs).
Thesemeasures Include launching credit Guarantee Fund Scheme forMSME's,
issuing guidelines lo bank re: collateral requirementand·settingup a micro units Development and Refinance
Agency (MUDRA). Thus India is undoubtedly one of theworld most vibrant capital market FurtherRBI has
announced Rs.3. 74 lac. Crore of liquidity package for Indian banking system lo support Financial market hit by
Covid-19.
The Company addresses these rls~s throughawell structured frameworkwhich identifies desired controls and
assignsownership tomonitor and mitigate th·erisks.
CAUTIONARYFORWARDLOOKING STATEMENT
Certain statement in lhe Directors' Report describing the Companles objectives. projections. estimates.
expectationsor predicators may be forwarding looking statementswithin lhe meaning or applicable securities
laws and regulations. Actual resultscould differ from those expressed or Implied. Import factors that could make
a difference to lhe Companies operations include Labourand material availabiiìty and prices. cyclical demand
and pricing of the compan1es principal markets, changes in government, regulations, tax, economic
developmentwithin Indiaand otherincidentalfactors.
CORPORATEGOVERNANCEREPORT
TheCompany'sphllosophyonCorporateGovernance Is to attain high level of transparencyandaccountability ln
the functioning or the Company and in Its relationship with employees. shareholders, creditors. lenders, and
ensuring high degree of regulatory compliances. The Company also believes lhal ils systems and procedures
will enhancecorporateperformanceandmaximizeshareholders value in the long term.
PCL has a strong legacy of practicing fair, transparent and ethical governance par excellence. Our good
governance forms part ofbusiness, strategyincludes focuson tong term value, protectingstakeholdersinterest
by applying proper care,skill anddiligence tobusinessdecisions.
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1) BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board comprises of the followingDirectors:
1) Mr. SunilV. Patil -ExecuUve Director
2) Mrs. Madhu N. Kanadia -lndependent(Women) Director
3) Mr. Shivram T. Singh - Independent (Non Executive) Director
The Board is responsible for the Management of the Company's business. The Board's role. functions,
responsibìlìtyandaccountability are clearly defined.

1.a BOARDMEETING
Details of Board Meetings held forthe Year2021-2022 are 23/06/2021, 09/0812021 , 06/09/2021 , 01/11 /2021,
09/0212022 and 07/03/2022.

Silting Fees Paid to Directors as at31.03.2"022and Details ofAGM are as under:

s. Name of Last AGM No.of Allen- Fees No.of Other Committee
No Directors Held On Board dance Rs. Directorship ln Membership

28.9.2021 Meetings Public Ltd. Cos
1 Mr. Jayesh V.Valia- YES 6 2 - Yashraj -

Managing Director Containeurs
Non Executive Director Ltd
(Resigned wef28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal YES 6 3 8000 Yashra] -
-Independent Containeurs
(Women)Oirector Ltd
(Resigned wef 01/11/2021)

3 Mr.Suníl Patil NO 6 4 8000 Yashraj -
Executive Director Containeurs
ln place of Mr.J.V. Valia Ltd
(Appointed wef28.8.2021)

4 Mr. Shlvram ï.Slngh YES 6 6 16000 - -
- Independent Director

5 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia NO 6 3 ... Yashraj -
- Independent {Non Executive) Containeurs
(Women) Director Ltd
(Appointed witheffecllrom 1.11.2021)

Thegap betweentwo meeting did not exceed 120 days. Necessaryquorum was present for all the meetingsof
the Committee
1(b) AUDITCOMMITIEE

lt consists of Mr. Sunil Patil, Mrs. Madhu Kanadia, Independent (Non Executive) (Women) Director and Mr.
Shivram T. Singh, Non-Executive Director.lt determinesthe salary and perks payable to Board Level Members
including KMP and recommendsBoard for its consideration. ln all the aboveAuditCommittee Meetings both the
above Independent Directorsattend the meetingand hencequorum are Fulfilled.
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TERMS OFREFERENCE TOAUDIT COMMITIEE IN BRIEF
The Terms of the reference or lhe Audit Committee are those prescribed under Clause No. 49 of the Usting
Agreement including Inter- alia the review of financial results before submission to the Board for approval to
ensure that lhe financial statements are correct and present true and lair view, Interaction with Statutory
Auditors, recommendation of appointment and payment of audit fees to the Auditors and to review the
adequacyof internal controlsystems
Mr. Shlvram Singh, Independent Director acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.
Details ofAudit Committee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 23/06/2021, 09/08/2021, 06/09/2021,
01/11/2021, 09/02/2022 and 07/03/2022

Sitting fees paid to Directors and Attendance as on 31.03.2022 are as under:

S.No Nameof Directors No. of Meetings Attendance Fees
Rs.

1 Mr. JayeshV. Valia 6 2 ---
-Managing Director
--Non Executive Director
(Resigned wer 28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal 6 3 8000
- Independent (Women)Director
(Resigned wef01 /1112021)

3 Mr. Sunil Patil 6 4 8000
• Executîve Director ln place of
Mr. J.V.Valia
(Appointed wet28.8.2021)

4 Mr.Shivram T. Singh 6 6 16000
- Independent Director

5 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia 6 3 ---
-lndependent(Non Executive)
(Women)Director
(Appointedwitheffect from1.11.2021)

1( C)STAKEHOLDERS /INVESTOR GRIEVANCES COMMITIEE
lt consists of Mr. Sunil Patil, Mrs.Madhu Kanadia, Independent (Non Executive) (Women) Director and Mr.
Shivram T. Singh. Non-Executive Director

Presently the Company is not paying sitting fees for attending Nomination & Remuneration Committee &
Stakeholders / Investor Grievance Committee.

Broad terms of Reference to Stakeholders I Investor Grievances Committee
Toapprove Share Transfers, lo reviewandadvise the Companyon any grievance in relation to:

(a) Non-transferofshares
(b) Non-receipt ofAnnual Report
(c) any othergrievance raised by any Stakeholders.
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Status of Investor Complaints
Only one complaint was received fromlhe Investorsduring U1e year under reviewand the same are attendedby
ourR&TAgent.
STAKEHOLDERS I INVESTOR GRIEVANCESCOMMITTEE

The details of Stakeholders /Investor Grievance Committee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022are
23/06/2021, 09/08/2021 , 06/09/2021, 01/1112021, 09/02/2022
Sitting fees paid to Directors andAttendanceas at31.03.2022

S.No Name of Directors No. of Meetings Attendance. Fees

For theYear Rs.
31.03.2022

1 Mr. JayeshV. Valia 5 2 ·-·
-Managing Director
«Non Executive Director
(Resigned wef 28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jyoti VivekPanchal 5 3 --·
- lndependenl (Women)Director
(Resignedwef 01/11/2021)

3 Mr. Sunll Patil 5 4 ·-·
- Executive Director inplace of
Mr. J.V.Valia
(Appointedwef28.8.2021)

4 Mr. ShivramT. Singh 5 5 --·
- lndeoendent Director

5 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia 5 3 ·-·
-Independent (Non Executive)
(Women) Director
(Appointedwilheffeclfrom1.11.2021)

1(d) NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE

li consists of Mr. Sunil Patil, Mrs. Madhu Kanadia, Independent (Non Executíve) (Women) Director and Mr.
Shivram T. Singh, Non-ExecutiveDirectors. TheBoard has approved a Policyforthe selection, appointment and
remunerationof Directors criteria for IndependentDirectors. lt determines thesalary and perks payableto Board
LevelMembers including KMPand recommendsBoard for its consideration. Independent Directorsare entitled
for Sitting Fees for attending Board Meeting including Audit Committee Only.Pres.entiyCompanyis not paying
sitting fees for attending Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders/InvestorsGrievance
Meeting. TheRemuneralion Policies arecoveredasperourwebsite.

TheRemuneration toManaging Director is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
tolheBoard while considering remuneralion to DirectorIChief FinancialOfficer.
Mr. Shlvram Singh, Independent Director acts as Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee
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Presently the Company has three Independent Directorsand in all meetings, the said Directors are¡¡ttending the
meeting from time to time and accordingly quorum of minimum Directors approving the Agenda are passed in
lhe Committee Meeting

Details of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meètíngs held for the Year 2021-2022 are
23/06/2021, 09/08/2021 , 06/09/2021 , 01/11/2021 and 09/02/2022.

Sitting fees paid to Directors andAttendance as on 31.03.2022

S.No Name of Directors No.of Attendance Fees
Meetings Rs.

1 Mr. Jayesh V. Valia 5 2 ·-·
- Managing Director
«Non ExecutfveDirector
(Resignedwet28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal 5 3 ·-·
- Independent (Women)Director
(Resignedwef01/11/2021)

3 Mr. Sunn Patil 5 4 ·-·
- Executive Director in place of
Mr. J.V.Valia
(Appointedwef 28.8.2021)

4 Mr. ShivramT. Singh 5 5 ·-·
- Independent Director

5 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia 5 3 ·-·
- Independent (Non Executive J
(Women) Director
(Appointedwith effectfrom 1.11.2021)

1.(e). INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ROLE & MEETING FOR THE YEAR 2021·2022 held on February 9,
2022, and Sitting fees paid to Directors and Attendance as at 31.03.2022.

S.No Name ofDirectors No. of Meeting Attendance Fees
For the Year Rs.
31.03.2022

1 Mr. Shlvram T. Singh 1 1 ·-·
- Independent Director

2 Mr.SuniiPam 1 1 -·
• Executive Director
(Appointedwef28.8.2021)

3 Mrs. Madhu Nílin Kanadia 1 1 -
- Independent (Non Executive)
(Women) Director
(Appointed witheffectfrom 1.11.2021)
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The Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulation define Independent Director as a person who is nol a
promoteroremployee or one of the KMP oíthe Company.

During the year underreviewtheMeetingoflndependent Directorswas held on February 9. 2022.

1 (f) Shareholding of Non ExecutiveDirectors, Independent Directorsason March 31. 2022.
S.No Name of Directors Shareholding

1 Mr. Sunil Patil Nil
- Executive Director

2 Mr. ShivramT.Singh Nil
-Independent (Non Executive)
Director

3 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia Nil
- Independent (Non Executive)
(Women)Director

2. CODE OFCONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for its Whole Time Director, Senior Management and other
Executives

The Board·has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Non ExecutiveDirectorswhich incorporates the duties of
Independent Directors as laid down in Schedule IV of the Act and the same is available on the website of the
Company atwww.precisioncontalneurltd.com

3. BOARD ANDDIRECTOR EVALUATION
ln terms of the requirement of theAct, the Listing Regulation duñng the year under review, the Board has carried
out an annual performance evaluation of ìts own performance. performanceof the Directors as well as the
evaluation of the Committee.
4. VIGILANCE MECHANISMFOREMPLOYEES

TheVigilance Mechanismof theCompany,Which also incorporatesaWhistle BlowerPolicy are as per theListing
Agreement.Any Employee who wants to report genuine concern is allowed to do it to the Chairman of Audit
Committee, Mr. ShivramSingh. The PolicyonVigilance MechanismandWhistle Blower Policy may beassessed
on the Company'swebsite: www.precisioncontaineurltd.com

5 Risk Management Policy
The Company has a Fraud Risks and Management Polley to deal with instances of Fraud and Mis·
Management
The Fraud Rìsk Managemenl ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained by white dealing with concern
and also that no discñmìnalion will bemade to anyofficial for agenuinely raised gñevances.

6.SHAREHOLDERSRIGHTS
As the Companys' Quarterly Results are published in English and Marathi edition ahd updatedon Companys'
website :www.precisioncontaineurlld.com. the Quarterly, Half Yearly, Yearly Financial Statement and their
Financiai performancesis not sent toeach shareholderof theCompany
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Mr. Jayesh Palsanekar
JwalaEstate, 2nd Floor,
PushpVìnod-2, AWing
Soniwadl. Off S. V.Road,
Borivali (W), Mumbai 400 092.
Tel.: 022-2899 3092/ 2899 0841

7. MARKET PRICE DATA; high, low, duringeachmonth(Bombay Stock Exchange) from April 2021 to March
31, 2022, are as under.-.

CFO
Address:

MONTH HIGH (RS) LOW RS. NO. OF SHARES
TRADED

APRIL2021 0.29 0.28 2371

MAY 2021 0.33 0.27 47304

JUNE 2021 0.35 0.30 40481

JULY 2021 0.37 0.32 40809

AUGUST2021 0.39 0.38 21751

SEPTEMBER 2021 0.37 0.37 701

OCTOBER 2021 0.39 0.37 15657

NOVEMBER 2021 0.42 0.37 103641

DECEMBER 2021 0.42 0.42 4302

JANUARY 2022 0.44 0.42 12499

FEBRUARY2022 0.46 0.44 9773

MARCH 2022 0.46 0.46 212595

Share Transfer Process:

As per the Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, the Company had stopped to accepting any Share
Transfer request forSecurities held ln physical form.
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8. Details of lastAnnual General Meeting (AGM) held by the Company are as under:

DATE TIME VENUE OFAGM Special Resolution passed

Tuesday, 3.00 p.m. Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod·2. A-Wing, NIL
Septemoor 28, 2021 2nd Floor. Soniwadi, Off S.V. Road.

Borivali (West), Mumbai 400 092.
through Video Conferencing (VC)
facility or other Audio Visual means
(OAVM)

Wednesday 12.00 noon Conference Hall, Jwala Estate, NIL
August 25, 2020 Pushp Vinod-2, 2nd Floor, Sonìwadi,

Off S.V. Road, Borivali (Wes!),
Mumbai 400 092
through Video Conrerencing
(VC/Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVM)

Monday, 12.00 noon Conference Hall, Jwala Estate. Item No.4.
September 30, 2019 2nd Floor, Soni Wadi, Re-Appointment of

Off S. V. Road, Bo,ivali Wesl, Mr. Jayesh V. Valia
Mumbai 400 092 as Managing Director

(Non Executive)

9. General Stakeholders' Information

l. Annual General Mee·Ung.

Day, Dale and Time

OPINION IN AUDIT REPORT:

Auditor's remarks/qualifications are dealt in the Oírector's Report and hence, are not repeated here.

: By Separate Communication

1 O. Financial Calendar (2021-2022)

Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

Date Saturday, December 31, 2022 at3.00 p.m.
through Video Conferencing (VC)

Financial Calendar For Financial Year ending 31st March, 2022
Results wlll be announceo tentatively (Subject to change) by

First Quarter ; on or before 141hAugust, 2022.

Half Yearly: on or before 14thNovember, 2022

Third Quarter: on or before 14th February, 2023

Fourth Quarter &Annual: on or before 30.05.2023
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11. Book Closure Date : 28th December2022to30thDecember2022 (Bothdays inclusive)

12.a Dividend Payment Date: Not applicable since dividend not declared.

Registered Office Madhav NiwasCHSL, flat B·1, First Floor,

Natakwata Lane, orrs.v Road,
Borivali (West), Mumbai400 092.

L28920MH1981 PLC023972b. CINNo.

Email

Website

Telephone

Fax

, precision bom@rediffmail.com

w.ww.precisioncontaineurltd.com

022-2899 3092 I 28990841
022-2899 7806

13. Listing on Stock Exchange : Equity Shares
BombayStockExchangelld., Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400 001.

14. Stock Market Information

i) StockCode : EQUITY CODE NO: 523874

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.

TheCompanyhas paid BSE Listing fees for the current year 2021 ·2022

15. Registrars &Transfer Agents: Link Intime (I) Pvt. ltd.
C-101, 247Park, LBSMarg,Vikhroli
(West), Mumbai -400 083.
Tel.: 022·49186000/ 4918 6270
Email: mt.helpdesk.@linkintime.co.in

Share Transfer System

Your Company's Equity Shares are admitted with the Depository System of National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as an eligible security under the
Depositories Act, 1996. As such, facilities for dernaterlalizations or your Company's Equity Shares are available
vide INE .191 CO 10 15 at both the depositories. Your Company's Equity Shares are under compulsory
dematerialization.

16(a) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.3.2022 OF EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/-EACH
FULLYPAID UP

No. of Equity No.of Share %of Holders No. of Shares held %of shares held
Shares held Holders
001-5000 13992 96.48 8300694 37.09
5001-10000 280 1.93 2151013 9.61
10001-100000 209 1.44 5612705 25.08
100001-above 21 0.15 6316788 28.22
TOTAL 14502 100.00 22381200 100.00
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b) Categories of Shareholders as on 31.3.2022, OFEQUITYSHARES OF

RS.10/-EACH FULLYPAIDUP

Particulars No. of Shares % To Total ShareHolding

Promoters group 3025675 13.52

Financial Institutions/Banks/Insurance 903771 4.04

Companies/Mutual funds/Trust

Flls/NRls/OCBs/Other Foreignshareholders 396011 1.77

(Other than Promoter Group)

Bodies Corporate 506432 2.26

Public &Others 17549311 78.41

TOTAL: 22381200 100.00

17. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity;

Approximately 91.98% of the Equity Shares have been demateiiallzed upto 31st M¡,rch. 2022. Trading in
Equity Shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form compulsorily as per notttication
issued by theSecurities andExchange Board of India.

i) Materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interests ofcompany

The Company does not have material significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the
company of material nature with its Promoters. Directors of the Management, or their subsidiaries or
relatives etc. that may have potential conflicts with the interest of the Company at large. However
Disclosure of Transactions with related party have been made in the Batanee-Sheet ln Notes to
Accounts atNote No. 25which areself-explanatory.

ii) Non-Compliance by the Company. penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Bombay Stock
Exchange Ltd. or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capiial Markets as per
SecretarialAudit Report on SEBI matters. The Report areself-explanatory.
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Sr. Action Details of Details of action taken Observations/ remarks
No. taken by Violation E.g. fines, warning letter, of the Practicing Company

debarment, etc. Secretary, if any.
1 Securities Appellate Securities and Exchange Securities and Exchange Board The Company has filed an

Tñbunal, Mumbai Board of India (Substantial of India has passed an order appeal against 1he said order
Acquisition of Shares and dated 10lh October. 2019 and 1he matter is pending at
Takeove,sRegulation 1992) against Precision Contaìn~urs Supreme Court of India.

Ltmited including other Group
Companies fornot making
disclosuresunder Secuñlies
and Exchange Board of India
Aci. 1992 and Rules and
Regulations made thereunder
at the time. The allotment of
Equity Shares during lhe
Financial Year 2009·2010
whereby lhe sha1eholding of
lhe Promoters was 5% and
rnore. Securities ahd Exehange
Board of India has directed lhe
Company lo go foran open offer
ior lhe above mentioned shares.

The Supreme Court vide Order dated 15.0.9.2022, has dismissed the Appeal filed by SEBI and now the
matter is transferred to Whole Time Director, SEBI. ln view of the prevailing moratorìern u/s 14 of the Code,
no proceedings can be continued/initiated against the Company.

lii) Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non- mandatory
requirement of this clause

The Company has complied with mandatory requirements and None of the Independent Directors on our
Board has served fora tenure exceeding nine years.

18. Means of Communication :

The Quarterly/Half Yearly Unaudited Financial Results/Audited Financial Results are published in Navshakti
and Free Press Journal, and put up on the website of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. The notices to lhe
stakeholders are published in Navshakti and Free Press Journal.

19. Practicing Company Secretaries Certificate on Corporate Governance

Your Company has obtained a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretaries of the Company
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. This is· annexed to the Directors' Report. The Certificate will
also be sent to Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. alongwlth the Annual Accounts lo be filed by the Company.

20. FUTURE PROSPECTS

Future Prospects of lhe Company is dependent on the success of the CIRP Process.

21. DECLARATION

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company
which is posted on the website of the company. The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of conduct.
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For, Precision Coniaineurs Limited

Sunil VPatil
ExecutiveDirector
DIN: 08450300

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 03/12/2022

Shivram TejbhanSingh
Director
DIN: 08433451

Chetan T.Shah
ResolutionProfessional
IBBl/IPA·001/IP·P00026/2016·2017/10059

CFO CERTIFICATION
To,
TheBoardofDirectors
PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD.

We, the undersigned Executive Director and CFO, of theCompany dohereby certify that:
a) We have re\/iewedthe Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement, fortheyear ended 31st March,2022

and to thebest ofmyknowledgeand belief.
i) these statements do not contain any materíally untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might bemisleadingand.
iQ these statements together present a true and fair viewof theCompany'saffairs and in compliance with

existing accountingstandards,applicable laws and regulations.
b) To the best of my knowledge and belief. no transactions entered Into by the Company during the year

fraudulent, ìllegalorvolallle of theCompany's Codeofconduct.
e) Weaccept the responsibilityfor establishingandmaintaining internal controls for financial reportingevaluate

the effectiveness, disclosing the deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any to the
Auditors andAudit Committee and take such stepsorproposeto take steps to rectifythesedeficJencies.

d) Wehave indicated, whereverapplicable lo theAuditorsand theAudit Committee:­
i) Significant changes in Internal Control overfinancial reportlngduring the year,
ii) Sígnificant changes in Accounting Policies, lhe same have been disclosed in lhe notes to the financial

statement.
FOR PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD.

(JAYESHPALSANEKAR)
CHIEF FINANCIALOFFICER

(SUNIL PATIL)
ExecutiveDirector

Pursuant'to Regulation36 of the SEBI (LOOR) Regulation 2015 andClause 12.5 of Secretarial Standard
on General Meeting, following information are furnished about the Oírector proposed to be
Appointed/Reappointed, vide ítem No.. 3 and4 of the Notice dated 03/12/2022

2. Name of the Director
Din No
Date ofBirth
Expertise
Date ofAppointmenton theBoard
as Director

Mr. Sunil VasantraoPatil
08450300
01/06/1971
Technical knowledge in drums andbarrels.

28.08.2021
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.s.s.cQualifications
Number ofEquity Sharesheld in
theCompanybythe Directoror for
other personsonabeneficialbasis : NIL
ListofoutsideDirectorships held : YashrajContaineursLtd.
inPublicCompanies
Chairman/Memberof theCommittees
ofBoardofDirectors of theCompany :Audit Commìttee

Stakeholders/GrievanceCommittee
Remunerationand Nominalion Committee

Chairman/Memberof theCommittees: NIL
ofBoard ofDirectorsofother
Company inwhichhe isa Director
Relationshipwith other Directors

4. Nameofthe Director
DIN No.
DateofBir1h
Expertise
DateofAppointmenton the
Boardas Director
Qualification
Number of Equity Sharesheld in the
Company by lhe Director
NumberofEquity Sharesheld in
theCompanyby lhe Directororfor
otherpersonson a beneficial basis : NIL
ListofoutsideDirectorshipsheld Yashraj Contaìneurs Ltd

NIL
MRS.MAOHU NITIN KANADIA
07049292
12-09-1972
GoodknowledgeofAdministration

01/11/2021
SSC

NIL

ln Public Companies
Chairman/MemberoftheCommittees
ol BoardofDirectors oftheCompany :Audit Committee

Stakeholders/GrievanceCommittee
Remuneration andNominationCommittee
NILChairman/Memberof the Committees

orBoardofDirectors ofolhar
Company inwhich he is a Director
Relationship with other Directors

Sunil V Patil
ExecutiveDirector
DIN:08450300

PLACE
DATED

: MUMBAI
: 03/12/2022

NIL

Shivram Tejbhan Singh
Director
DIN:08433451

Chelan T. Shah
Resolution Professional
IBBl/IPA-001/IP-P00026/2016-2017/10059
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PRACTl§ING ÇOMPANY liEC~S. CERTIFICATE ON ÇORPQRATE GOVERN~

To,
Precision Containeurs Limited
B-1, 1 STFloor, Madhav NiwasCHSL
OppSV Road, NatakwalaLane.
Borivali(W)
Mumbai-400092, Maharashlra, India

1. I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Precision Containeurs Limiled
("theCompany") for the year ended on 31st March, 2022, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulation).

2. The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate,Govemance is the responsibilityof the Management My
examination was limitedto a reviewof lhe procedures and implementation thereof, adoptedby theCompany
for ensuríng the compliance, of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an
expressionoropinion on lhe financial statements oflheCompany.

3. ln myopinion and to thebest of my informaíion and according lo my examination of lhe relevan! recordsand
lhe explanationsgiven tome and the representationsmade by lhe Directors and the Management I certify
that lhe Company has complied with lhe conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentionedLlsling Regulations. expectasmentioned in Secretarial ComplianceReport.

4) I state that such compliance Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
norof theefficiency oreffecliveness wilhwhich themanagement has conductedlheaffairsof lheCompany.

Place:Vapi
Date: 25th May, 2022

(Kaushik Dhiren Nahar)
PraclìsingCompanySecretary

ACS No.: 22311, COP No.: 10074
UDIN: A0223110000389282
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

[For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2022]
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule No.9 of lhe Companies

(Appointmenl and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014]

To,
Precision Containeurs Limited
B-1.1 STFloor, MadhavNìwasCHSL
OppSV Road, NatakwalaLane,
Borivali(W)Mumbai-400092.
Maharashtra, India

I have conducted the secretarial audit of lhe complianceofapplicable statutoryprovisionsand theadherence to
goodcorporatepractices byPrecisionConlaineurs Limited(hereinafter called "theCompany").Sec,elarialAUdit
was conductedin amanner thai providedme a reasonable basis for evaluating lhecorporateconducts/statutory
compliances andexpressínqmyopinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers. minute books. forms and returns filed and other
recordsmaintained by the Company. to the extent the information provided by lhe Company. its officers. agents
and authorisedrepresentativesduring the conductofsecretarialaudit, the explanationsand clarificationsgiven
lo us and the representationsmadeby the Managementand consideringthe relaxations granted by the Ministry
of CorporateAffairsand Securities and Exchange Boardof lndìa warranteddue to the spreadof the COVID-19
pandemic, we hereby report that ln our opinion. the Companyhas,during the audit period covering the financial
yearended on 31st March, 2022. generally compiledwith the statutory provisions listedhereunder and also thal
theGompanyhas proper Boardprocessesand compliancemechanism in place to the extent,in the manner and
subjectto the reportingmade hereinafter:
I have examinedthe books, papers. minute books, forms and returnsfiled and other recordsmaintained by the
Company forthe financial yearendedon31st March, 2022according to theprovisionsof:
(I) The Companies Act. 2013 ('the Act') and the Rules made thereunder and the relevan!

provisions of theAct;

(ii) The SecuritiesContracts (Regulation)Ac\, 1956(' SCRA') and the rulesmade thereunder;
(lii) The DepositoriesAct. 1996 and the Regulationsand Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) The following Regulationsand Guidelines prescribedunder the Securitiesand Exchange Board of IndiaAct,
1992 to the extent applicable totheCompany;
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securilies and ExchangeBoardor India (Prohibitionor Insider Trading)Regulations, 2015;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding theCompaniesActanddealingwtthclient; and
(d) The Securities and ExchangeBoardof India (Depositoríes and Participants)Regula1ions, 2018

(v) OtherLawsspecificallyapplicableto theCompany;
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(a) FactoriesAct, 1948.

Though the following laws are prescribed in the format of Secretarial Audit Report by the Government, the
same were not applicable to the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March. 2022:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaûons,
2018;

(b) The Securitie.s and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999:

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board or India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations. 2009:

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndìa (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible and Redeemable
Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; and

(g) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rutes and regulations ma.de thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of theAct. Rules. Regulations,
Guidelines,Standards, etc. mentioned except to the extent as mentioned below:

i) Whereas in terms of Regulation 31(2) of SES! (listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2016, the Company was required to hold 100% of shareholding of Promoter and Promoter
Group ln Dematerialized form, however 7,700 Equity Shares of the Promoter and Promoter group are
pending for Dematerialization.

ii) Securities Appellate Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai under Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers Regulation 1992) has passed an order dated 10th
October, 2019 against Precision Containuers limited including other Group Companies for not making
disclosures under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and Rules and Regulations made
thereunder at the time. The allotment of Equity Shares during the Financial Year 2009-201 O whereby the
shareholding of the Promoters was 5% and more. Securities and Exchange Board of India has directed
the Company to go for an open offer for the above mentioned shares. Further, the Company has filed an
appeal against the said order and the said order and the matter is pending at Supreme Court of India.

iii) As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 6 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has not appointed Company Secretary
w.e.f 14.03.2022 Hence there is no Compliance Officer in Company as on the date of issue of this report.
Therefore a non-compliance of appointment ofCompany Secretary.

(iv) As per Section 170(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, DIR -12 has to be filed for appointment & resignation
of Company Secretary. The Company appointed Mr. Bhushan Puranik w.e.f 21.02.2022 and also
resigned from position of Company Secretary w.e.r 14.03.2022. But the Company have not flied
appointment and resignation Form ofCompany Secretary.
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I further reportthat

The Board of Directors of lhe Company is duly constituted wilh proper balance of Executive Directors, Non­
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Boardof Direclors thai
lookplace during theperiod underreviewwerecarriedout in compliance with theprovisionsof theAci.
Adequate notice is given lo all directors lo schedule the Board Meetings,agenda and detailednotes on agenda
were seni al leas! seven days in advance, and a systemexists for seekingand oblaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before themeeting and formeaningful participationat themeeting.
Decisions attheBoardMeetingswere taken unanimously.
I furtherreport that thereare adequatesystemsand processes in theCompanycommensuratewith the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws.· rules. regulations and
guidelines.

As informed. the Company has responded to notices for demands, claims, penalties etc. levied by various
statutory/regulatoryauthorities and initiatedactionsforcorrectivemeasures, wherever necessary.

I furtherreport that during the audit period lhere was no specific events I actions having amajor bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuanceof theabove referredLaws, Rutes, Regulations,Guidelines. Slandards, etc.
I further inform that lhe Company has been admitted under Insolvencyand Bankruptcy Code, 2016 by NCLT.
Mumbaivide Order numberC.P. (IB)/2146(MB)2019 dated 10th March. 2022.

Place:Vapi
Date: 23rdMay, 2022

(KaushlkDhiren Nahar)
Practising CompanySecretary

ACS No.: 22311, COP No.:. 10074
UDIN:A0223110000369790

Note: This report is to be readwithour fetter of evendate whichis annexedasAnnexure-Aand formsan integral
part ofthis report.
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ANNEXURE·A

To,
Precision Contai neu rs Limited
B-1.1 ST Floor. Madhav Niwas CHSL
Opp SV Road, Natakwala Lane,
Boñvali (W)Mumbal-400092,
Maharashtra, India

SecretarialAudit Report of even date is to be read along with this teller.
(i) The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Precision Containeurs

Limi led (the 'Company') Is the responsibility of lhe management of the Company. My examination was limited
10 the verìñcaììon of records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of Issue of the Secretarial
Audit Report.

(il) Maintenance of secretariat and other records of applicable laws Is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records
maintained and furnished to me by the Company, along with explanations where so required.

(íil) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal compliance mechanism and
corporale conduci. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure thai correct facts as reflected ln
secretarial and other records produced to me. I believe that the processes and practices I followed, provides
a reasonable basis formy opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

(iv) I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

(v) Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about1he compliance oflaws, rules and
regulations during the audit period.

(vi) The Secretarial Audit Report is neílher an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs otthe Company.

Pla.ce: Vapi
Date: 23rd May, 2022

(Kaushik Dhlren Nahar)
Practising Company Secretary

ACS No.: 22311, COP No.: 10074
UDIN:A0223110000369790
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

I, Kaushik Dhiren Nah ar. Practising Company Secretary, Vapi has examined:

(a) all the documents and records made avaìlable lo us and explanation provided by PRECISION
CONTAINEURS LIMITED ("the listed entity"),

[b) the filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(c) web site of the listed entity,

(d) any other document/filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,

For the year ended 31st March, 2022 ('Review Period") in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of lndiaAct, 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations, circulars. guidelines
issued thereunder; and

(b} the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA'), rules made thereunder and lhe Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBl");

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been
examined, include:-

(a) Securítles and Exchange Board of India (Listing Oblìgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(duríng the period under review not applìcable to the Company);

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (during the period under
review not applicable to the Company);

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (during the
period under review not applicable to the Company);

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (during the
period under review not applicable to the Company);

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations, 2013 (during lhe period under review notapplicable to the Company);

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

[I) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and based on
the above examination, I hereby report that, during the Review Period.
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a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines

Issued thereunder, exceptln respect ofmatters specified below:-

Sr. ComplianceRequirement Deviations Observations/Remarks
No (Regulations/circulars/ ofthePracticing

guidefines including Company Secretary
sceciñc clausel

1. Regulation 31 (2) of Securities and Shareholding of Promoterand The Company was required to
Exchange Board of India (Listing PromoterGroup ln hold 100% of Shareholding of
Obligations and Disclosure Dematerialized form. Promoter and Promoter Group
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ln Dematerialized form,

however 7,700 Equity Shares of
the Promoter and Promoter
group held by the Company in
physical formatand are
pending for Dematerialization.

2. Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Company has not appointed Company was required to
Obfigations and Disclosure Complìance Officer in the appoint Company Secretary as
Requirements) Regulations. Company. the Company Secretary
2015 resigned on 14.03.2022 and no

new Company Secretary as a
Compliance officer is appointed
in the Company

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and
circulars/guidelines issued thereunderinsofar as itappears from rny/ourexamination ofthose records.

© The following are lhe details of actions taken against the listed entity/ìts promoters/ directors/material
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures
issued by SEBI through various círculars) under the aforesaidActs/Regulations and circulars/guidelines
issued thereunder.
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S.NO. Action taken by Details ofViolation Details of actiontaken Observations/remarks

e.g. fines,warningletter ofthePracticing
debarment, etc. CompanySecretary,ifany

1. Securities Securities Securítìes and Exchange Board The Company has filed an
Appellale and Exchange of India has passed an order appeal against the said
Tribunal, Board of India dated 10th October.2019 order and the matter is
Mumbai (Substantial against Precision pending at the Supreme

Acquisition of Containeurs Limited including Court of India.
Sharesand other Group Companies for
Takeovers notmaking disclosures under
Regulation 1992) Securities and Exchange Board

of India Act, 199-2 and Rules and
Regulations made
thereunder at the time. The
allotment of Equity Shares during
theFinancial Year 2009·2010
whereby the shareholding of the
Promoters was 5% and more.
Securities and

Exchange Board of India
has directed the Company
to go for an open offer for
the above mentioned shares.

(d)The listed entityhas taken the followingactionstocomplywith theobservationsmade in previous reports.

Sr. Observations of the Observations in the Actions taken by the Comments of the
No. Practising Company Secretarial listed entity, if any Practising Company

Secretary in the Compliance Report for Secretary in the actions
previous reports the year ended 2021 taken by the listed entity

1. Regulatìon 31 (2) of Shareholding of The Company has not The Companywas
Securities and Promoter and taken any steps for required to hold 100%
Exchange Board of Promoter Group in pending of of Shareholding of
India (Listing Dematerialized form. Dematerìzation of Promoter and Promoter
Obligations and shares of Mr. Vinodrai Group
Disclosure Vrijlal Valia ln Dematerialized form,
Requirements) however 7.700 Equity
Regulations, 2015 Shares of the Promoter

and Promoter
group held by the
Company in physical
format and are pending
for Dematerialization.

Place:Vapi
Date: 23rdMay, 2022

(Kaushlk Dhlren Nahar)
Practising Company Secretary

ACS No.: 22311, COP No.: 10074
UDIN:A022311 D00036g790
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATIONOF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Precision Containeurs Limited
B-1, 1 ST Floor,Madhav NiwasCHSL
OppSV Road, Natakwala Lane. Borivali(W)
Mumbai-400092, Maharashtra, India

We have examined the relevant registers. records. forms. returns and disclosures received from theDirectorsof
Precision Containeurs Limited having CIN L28920MH1981PLC023972 (hereinafter referred to as 'the
Company'), produced before us by the Company for lhe purposeof issuing this Certificate, in accordancewith
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-e Sub Clause 10(1) of lhe Securities Exchange Board of India
(Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015.
ln my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at lhe portal www.mca.gov,ln) as considered necessary and explanations
furnishedto us by lhe Company and Its officers. we hereby certify that none or the Directors on the Board of the
Companyas stated below for the Financial Yearending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarredor disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by lhe Securities and Exchanqe Board of India,
Ministry ofCorporateAffairsoranysuchother StatutoryAuthority.

Sr NameofDirector DIN Date of Disqualified/ Reason for being
appointment Debarredby Disqualified/
in Company Debarred

1) Madhu NìtinKanadia 07049292 01111/2021 - -
2) SunilVasantrao Patil 08450300 06/09/2021 - -
3) ShivramTejbhan Singh 08433451 29/05/2019 - -

Ensuring lhe eligibility of for lheappointment/continuity ofevery Directoron the Board is lhe responsibility of lhe
Managementof theCompany.Our responsibility is to expressanopinion on these based on our verification. This
Certificate is neither an assurance as to lhe future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
withwhich the Managementhas conductedthe affairs of theCompany.
Note: The Company has been admitted to Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. 2016 by NCLTMumbai, vide order
numberC.P.(IB)/2146(MB)2019 dated 10th March. 2022. Hence theBoard stands suspended.

Place:Vapi
Date: 25thMay, 2022

(Kaushik Dhiren Nahar)
Practising Company Secretary

ACSNo.: 22311, COPNo.: 10074
UDIN:A022311 D000389691
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Independent Auditor's Report

To,
The Members.
M/S. PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
(A company under corporateInsolvency resolution process vide NCLTorder 10th March 2022)

Report on the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED ('the Company'), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income) statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity fortheyear thenended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
Information (hereinafter referred lo as "financial statement").
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the Information required by the CompaniesAct,2013 (the "Act") in the manner so requiredand
give·a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the slate of
affairs of the Company as atMarch 31, 2022, and its loss, and Its other comprehensive loss, Its cash flows and
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.
Basis of Qualified Opinion
1. As mentioned in note 35 to the financial statement, as per the líst ofcreditors datedAprìl23, 2022 prepared

by the insolvency Resolution Professional ("IRP"). admitted claim of financial creditor Is Rs. 1000,30.27
lakh andofoperalîonal creditor is Rs. 0.68 lakh. Further, in accordance with the Insolvency and Bankrupcy
Code ("Code"), theResolution Professional ("RP") has to receive,collate and admit the claims submitted by
the creditors as a part of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRPï and such claims can be
submitted to RP till the approval of resolution plan by the Committee of Creditors (CoC). Pending final
outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess,
short,or non-receiptof claims foroperational and financial creditors.
Hence, Consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on
possible financial impacts of the same.

2. Attention is drawn to Note No 37 to the Financial Statement, reg.ardingnon-recognition of interest on
borrowings from financial institution amounting to Rs. 53.47 lakh for the yearendedon March 31, 2022on
outstanding balance ofborrowing recognised ln the books. Thesame is not in compliance with requirements
of Ind AS- 23 on "Borrowing Cost" read with Ind AS- 109 on "Financial Instruments".
Had the provision for Interest been recognised, finance cost, total expenses. and Loss for the year ended
March 31,2022 would have been higher by Rs 53.47 takh, having consequential impact on other current
financial liability andother equity.

3. The Company has not complied with regarding requirements of Ind AS • 19 on "Employee Benefits" of
determining and recognising retirement benefits obligation using projected unit credit method and
recognition. and measurement of actuarìal gain and losses. ln the absence of actuarial valuation report
determining retirement benefit obligation on balance sheet date, we are unable to comment on
consequential effect thereonnel loss of the companyand liability of the company.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAS) specified under
section 143(10)oftheAct. Our responsibìlitles under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute or
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Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of lhe financial statements under the provisions of the Act and lhe Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and lhe Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriale to provide a basis for our qualífied opinion on the Financial Statement.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern
We draw attention to note no 38 to the Financial Statement, regarding preparation of financial
statement on going concern basis, notwithstanding the fact that the company has accumulated
losses and its net worth is fully eroded, further the current liabilities exceed current assets during
the year ended March31,2022 Further as mentioned note no 1 to the financial statement, the
Hon'ble NCLT has admitted a petition to commenc;ing CIRP proceeding against the company
under the Code based on which, itis required that the company be managed as going concern
during lhe CIRP. Further, the CIRP period continues to be in effect until the resolution plan of the
Company is approved by the NCLT. The future prospects of the company would bedetermined on
the completion of CIRP. Hence, in view of these facts, the financial statements havebeen prepared on
going concern basis.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matterswere addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
ln addition to lhe matter describe in Basis of qualífled opìnlon, and Material uncertainty in
going ooncem section, we have determined that there are no other key audit matters to
communicate in our report.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors Report thereon

The Company management I Board of Directors /Resolution Professional are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in lhe Company's annual report, but does
not Include the financial statement and our auoítors report thereon. The company'sannual report is expected to
bemade available tous after the date of this audìtor'sreport.

Our opínionon the financial statement does not cover the other informatìon and we donot expressany form
of assurance conclusion thereon.
ln connection with our audit of the financial statement, our responsibility is to readtheother information and,
ln doing· so, consider whether lhe other information Is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the courseofouraudit orotherwlse.appear tobematerially misstated.
If, based on the wor1< have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; weare required tocommunicate thematter to those chargedwithgovernance.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT'), Mumbai Bench, vide itsorder dated 10th March, 2022
("NCLTOrder") admittedcompany petition (IB) no. 2146/MB-IV/2019 filed by Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund
("SASF" or "financial creditor") for initìation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP') against the
Company u/s 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("lheCode"). Vide theNCLTorder, the moratorium
u/s 14 of the Code came into the effect and Mr. Ramnarayan Ra]araman.with IP registration No IBBl/IPA-002/IP­
N000699/2018·19112204 was appointed as Interim Resolution Professional ("IRP") to, Inter alia. manageaffairs
of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Code. Subsequently Committee of Creditors ("CoC") in its
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meeting held on 8th April 2022 resolved to replace the IRP Mr. R.amnarayanRajaraman with Mr. Chelan T Shah,
with IP registration no. IBBl/IPA-001/IP-P00026/2016·17/10059 as Resolution Professional ("RP"). The NCLT
has confirmed appointment of Mr. Chetan TShah as RP vide order dated 26th April 2022. As per the provisions of
the Code, powers of the Board of Directors are vested with the Resolution Professional.
The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act. with respecl
lo the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including lhe accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Acl This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of aecounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the aceountlng records, relevant to the preparation and
presenlation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from malarial mìsstatement,
whether due to fri)ud or error.
ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, asapplicable, mauers related to going concern
and using the going concern basis or accounting unless management either ìntends to llqoídate the
Company or tocease operaUons. or has no realistic altem ative but to do so.
That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responslbllíties for the Audit of the Financiai Statements
Our objectives are toobtain reasonable· assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but ls not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, Individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions ofusers taken
on the basis of these financial statements
As part of an audit ln accordance with SAs, we exercise professlonal Judgement and maintain professional
skecuctsrn throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and-assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, andobtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override ofinternal control.

•· Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate Internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements ìn place and the operaUng
effectiveness of such controls.

•· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made my management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of ihe going concern basis of
accountïng and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertaintyexists
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to
continue as agoing concern. lfwe conclude that the material uncertainty exists. we are required
todraw attention in our Auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such dlsclosures are inadequate. to mödìíy our opinión. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the dateofourauditor's report. However, future events or conditions
maycause theCompany tocease tocontinue asa going concem.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of lhe financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ln a
manner thatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged withgovernance regarding, amongothermatters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit·findings, including any significani deficiencies in Internal control that we
Identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding Independence, and to communicatewith themall relationships and othermatters that
may reasonably be thoughtto bear on our independence, andwhereapplicable, related safeguards.

From thematters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thatwere of
most significance in the audit of financial statementsof thecurrentperiod andarethereforethe keyauditmatters.
Wedescribe these matters in our auditor's reportunless lawor regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matterorwhen, in extremelyrare circumstances,wedetermine that amatter shouldnot be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefitsofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)Order.2020 ("the Order"), Issued by the Central Government of
India in lerms of sub-section (11) or section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "AnnexureB" a
statement on thematters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of theOrder. to theextent applicable.
As requiredbySection 143(3)of theAct.we reportthat:
a) We have sought and except for matters described ln the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above

obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledgeandbelieí werenecessary
for thepurposesofouraudit.

b) Except for the possible effectsof1hemattersdescribed in theBasisforQualifiedOpinion paragraph above in
our opinion, properbooks ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so faras it appears
fromourexamination of thosebooks

e) The BalanceSheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other comprehensive income), the casn
Flow Statement and the statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
booksofacèount.

d) Except lor matters described in the Basis lor Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
theAct. readwith relevant rules thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March. 2022 taken on
record by the RP, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 frombeing appointed as a
director in terms ofSection 164 (2) oftheAct.

[) With respect to theadequacyof thelntemal financialcontrolsover financial reporting ofthe Companyand the
operatingeffectlveness·ofsuch controls. refertoour separate Report in "AnnexureA".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in theAuditor's Report in accordancewith the requirements
ofsection 197(16) oftheAct, asamended:
ln our opinion and to the best of ourinformatlon and according to the explanationsgiven to us, the company
has not paid remuneration to its directors during the year, further the Ministry of CorporateAffairs has not
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prescribed other details under section 197(16)of theActwhich arerequired tobe commented upon by us.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included ln the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit andAuditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according
to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lìtigatlons as at 31 March 2022 on Its financial

position in ils Financial Statements. (Refer Note 30)
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts tor which there were

anymaterial foreseeable losses.
iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education·and Protection

Fund by the company. ·

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as disclosed
in Note no l9(e), during the year no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
orshare-premium or any other sources orkind offunds) by the Company toorinany other
personor entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
ln writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or Indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of lhe Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee. security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in Note no 39(1). during the year no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or enlity, Including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(e) Based on the audit procedures that 'have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(d) Thecompany has notdeclared or paid any diVìdend during theyear.

For,
NPV &Associates
Charte red Accountants.
FRN: 0129408W

CA. Milin Chitalia
Partner
Membership No. -112275
Placer- Mumbai
Date:· 29th June,2022
UDIN: -22112275ALWUBU6883
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
to the Members of PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED ofevendate)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internat control over financial reporting criteria established by U1e
Company considering the essential components oflnternal control staled in lhe Guidance Note.
These responsibilities Include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under lhe Act

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is toexpress anopinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. Weconducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards onAuditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the -audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively ln all material
respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures toobtain audit evidence· about the adequacy of the
Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluatìng lhe design and operating effectiveness of internal
control basedon the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Rnancíal statements, whether
due to fraud or error
We believe that the audit-evidence we haveobtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on theCompany's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internat financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of ûnanclal reporting and the preparation
of ûnancialstatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounling principles. A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that, ln reasonable
detall, accurately and fairly reflect lhe transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements ln accordance with generally accepted accounting
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principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are beingmade only ln accordance
with authorizations of management. directors and Resolution Professional/ Committee of
Creditors of the company: and provide reasonable assurance r,¡garding prevention ortimely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on lhe financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting. including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluat1on ofthe
Internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
Internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
incondttions, orthat the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PRECISION
CONTAINEURS LIMITED ("the Company") asof March 31,2022 in conjunctionwtthour audit of the financial
statementsoftheCompanyfor the year endedonthat date.
ln our opinion, to the best of our Information and according to lhe explanations given to us. and
based on test of control the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate Internat
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnsfitute ofChartered Accountants oflndia (the "Guidance
Note").

NPV &Associates
Chartered Accountants.
FRN:0129408W

CA.Milin Chitalia
Partner
Membership No. -112275
Place: -Mumbai
Dater- 29th June,2022
UDIN: • 22112275ALWUBU6883
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to ln paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements• section of our
report to the Members ofPRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED of even date)
Tothe beslofour infom1alion and according to the explanations provided to usby the Company and the books or
account and recordsexamined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that:

I. ln respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment for the assets which were in existence during the
financial year.

(B)The Company does not have any intangible assets, hence clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the order is not
applicable.

b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment so
to cover all the assets once every three years which. ln our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size or the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program.
certain Property. Plant and Equipment were verified during the year. According to
the information and explanations given to us. no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

c) Based on our examination of the, registered sale deed I transfer deed I conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that. the title deeds of all immovable properties disclosed
in the financìal statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment
Propertyare held in the name ofthe Company as atthe balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
e) According to the information and explanation given to us no proceedings have been initiated

during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding
any benami property under the Benaml Transactions· (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016)and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) Having regard to the fact that during the year there is no inventory in the company hence the clause
3(ii)(a) of the orderis not applicabfe Ìothecompany.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits during the
yearhence reporting undèrclause 3 (ii) (b)of the order is not applicable to the company.

iii. The Company has not made investments in, companies, firms, LimitedLiability Partnerships. Further during
the year the company hasgranted unsecured loans to other parties, details ofwhich are asunder.
a) The Company has granted loan lo a partyother than subsidiary as below:

Particulars Amount
AggregateAmount during theyear 7,55,000{-
Balance Outstanding asat Balance Sheet Date Nil

(b) ln ouropinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions or the grant of loans, during the year
are. prima fac.ia, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(e) ln respect of loans granted by theCompany. there is no schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest, has been stipulated hence ít is not possible for us to comment whether the repayments of
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principal amountsand receiptsof interest aregenerallybeen regularasperstipulation.
(d) ln respect of loans granted by the Company there is no schedule of repayment, hence identifying

overdueamount remaining outstanding asat lhe balancesheetdate is notpossible.
(e) ln respect of loans granted by the Company ihere is no scheduleof repaymenthenèe it is not possible

to determine the due date, further ln absence of any stipulation or condhion of repayment, it is not
possible to identify whetherany fresh loan given is against settlement of theoverdueof existing loans
given to thesame parties.

(f) The Companyhas granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayableon demand and
without specifyingany terms orperiodof repayment durìng lhe year. Details ofsuch loan is asunder.
The Company has granted loan to a partywithout specifying any termsor periodofrepayment during the
year.

Particulars Amount
AggregateAmountduring the year 7,55.000/-
Balance Outstanding as'at Balance SheetDate Nil

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respeétof roansgranted, investmentsmade andguaranteesandsecurities provided, asapplicable.

v. The Companyhas not acceptedany depositor amountswhich aredeemed tobe deposits. Hence, reporting
underclause 3(v)of theOrderis notapplicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost recordshas not been specified by theCentralGovernmentundersection 148(1) of
the CompaniesAct. 2013 for the businessactivitiescarried out by the Company. Thusreporting under clause
3(vi) oftheorder is not applicabletotheCompany.

vii. ln respect ofstatutorydues:
(a) ln our opinion, the Company has generally been regular ln depositing undisputed statutory dues.

includIng GoodsandServices tax, ProvidentFund, Employees' State Insurance, IncomeTax,Sales Tax.
Sewice Tax,duty of Custom, duty of Excise, ValueAdded Tax,Cess and other material statutory dues
applicableto it with theappropriate authoritiesexceptfewdelays asgiven below.

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to DueDate Date of
Statute dues Rs. which Payment

amount
relates

The Income TaxAct.1961 TOS 839 September2021 07-10-2021 21-10-2021

The Income TaxAct, 1961 TOS 31047 November2021 07-12-2021 22-12-2021

There were no undisputed amounts payable ìn respect of Goods and Service tax. Provident Fund.
Employees'State Insurance, Income Tax, SalesTax,ServiceTax,dutyof Custom, dutyof Excise. Value
AddedTax, Cess and othermaterial statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a penod ofmore
thansix months from thedate theybecamepayable.
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Nameof the Natureof Amount Period to Forum where
Statute dues (tin Lakhs) which the disputeis

amountrelates pending
The Income TaxAct,1961 IncomeTax 192.36 A.Y. 2008-09 High Court

The Income TaxAct,1961 TOS 0.14 A.Y.2008-09
0.05 A.Y.2009·10

0.24 A.Y.2010-11

0.14 A.Y.2011-12
0.01 A.Y.2012·13 Income Tax
0.04 A.Y.2013-14 Department

0.01 A.Y.2014-15
0.01 A.Y.2015-16

0.001 A.Y2016-17

0.002 A.Y.2019-20
viii. According to the information and explanation given tous there were no transactionsrelatíng to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the IncomeTaxAct, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix, a. According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on lhe basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the default in respect of loan taken from banksand financial instilution is as
under

Nature of Name of the Amountnot Principal Interest No of days Remark
borrowing Financial paid on the delay or

Institution due date unpaid
Termloan 1081/SASF 14,43,84,979 8.29,88,642 6.13,70,076 more than These

19years amounts are
Debentures IDBI 18% 5,40,93,375 3,00,00,000 2,40,93,375 more than outstanding

Debentures 19years fora long
(SASF) period

hence the
exact length
could not be
ascertained

b. The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

c. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year, hence, reporUng under clause 3(lx)© or the
Order is not applicable.

d. On an overall examination of lhe financial statements of theCompany, funds raised on short-termbasis
have. prima facie, not been usedduring theyearfor long-termpurposes by theCompany.
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e. On an overall examination of the financial statementsof the Company, the Companyhas not taken any
funds fromanyentily orperson onaccountofor tomeettheobligations of its subsidiaries.

f. The Companyhasnot raisedany loans during theyearon the pledgeofsecurities held in its subsidiaries
as defined under Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting on clause 3(1x)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

x. a. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offeror further public offer (including
debt instruments).Accordingly, cláuse3(x)(a)of theOrder is notapplicable.

b. During theyear, lhe Companyhas not made any preferential allotment or privateplacement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence.reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is notapplicable.

xi. a. No fraudby lhe Companyand nomaterial fraudon the Company has been noticedor reportedduring the
year.

b. No report under sub-section ( 12) of section 143 of the CompaniesAct has been filed ln FormADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 ofCompanies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014with the CentralGovernment,
during theyear and upto the dateof this report.

c. As presented to us by the management there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report). hence reporting under clause 3(xi)('c) of the
order is not applicable.

xli. The Company is nota Nidhi Companyandhence reporting underclause (Xii)of theOrderis notapplicable.

xiii. ln our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 with
respectto applicable transactionswith the related parties and the details of related partytransactionshave
been disclosed in the financial statementsas required by theapplicableaccountingstandards.

xiv. (a) ln our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with thesize and the
natureofits business.

(b) Wehaveconsidered, the internalaudit reportsfortheyear underaudit. ìssued totheCompany during the
yearand tilldate, in detennining thenature, timing and extent of ouraudit procedures.

xv. ln our opinion durlng the year the Companyhas enterednon-cash transactionswith its Directors or persons
connectedwith its directors Details of transactionenteredareasunder
Particulars Forthe year ending Fort he year ending

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Loan givenand Recoveredduríng the year 89,73,000/· 0/-

Loan Takenand Repaidduring theyear 89,73,000/- 0/-

Further ln respect of above transactions, approval has not been obtained in lhe general meeting of the
companyas requiredunder section 192 of theAct.

xvi. (a) ln ouropinion, the Company is not requiredto be registered under section45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of lndiaAct. 1934. Hence, reportingunderclause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of theOrderis notapplicable.

(b) As per the information and explanation received in our opinion, thereis no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordinglyreportingunderclause3(xvi)(d) of theOrder Is not applìcable.

56



@ PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the
Immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignationof the statutory auditorsof U1e Company during the year.
xix. As referred to in Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern section ofour audit report of

even date, there exists a material uncertainty regarding continuation of the company as a
going concern and meeting of its liabilities existing at the date cifbalance sheet However,
asper the provisions of the IBC, the Company is required to bemanaged as a going concern. The
future prospects of the company would be determined on the completìon of CIRP. Hence, in
view ofthese facts,thefinancialstatements havebeenprepared onagoing concern basis.

xx. (a) TheCompany Is not require lo make provision of CorporaleSocial Responsibility (CSR) as specified
under second proviso to sub section (5) of Section 135 of lhe saidAct. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xx)(a) of theOrder is not applicable for theyear.

NPV &Associates
Chartered Accountants.
FRN: 0129408W

CA.Milin Chftalla
Partner
Membership No. -112275
Place: -Mumbai
Date: ·29th June, 2022
UDIN: • 22112275ALWUBU6883
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS UMITEO
( CIN.: U8920MH1981PLC023972 J
SUl:l.da!on& Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2022
(Allamounts in lndlan Rupees t.akhs. eitctpt as otharwlse stmed)

Notes March 31, 2022 March31,2021
Rs Rs

ASSETS
Non-currentassets
(i) Property.plar,taodequ!pment 3 1.21 2SAß
(li) tnvestmenlProperty • 24.51 28.89
(iii)Financial assets

-Investments s S.48 5.40
• O'ihõr NoncurreM fll\êlllcialassei,· 7 0.33 0.33

31.53 59.98

Currentassets
l)FlnanciaiAsseis

• ln·ttsrments s .
-teens 6 0.24 152.28
• Casha."\dcash eq1.,1ival,mts 11 2.74 22.91
•OlherCurrentf!nancialasseis 10 0.22 0.81

(ii)Othercurren;asseis 8 4.47 3.28
(lll)CotrentTa<assclS 9 ·6.33 ,.54

13.99 183.82

Tol~lmeu. 45.52 243.80

EQUITYANO LIABILITIES

EQUITY
(l)EqullysllarocaJlÍlal 12 J.238.(~ 2.238.12
(ll)Other oqurty ü .. , ...

11 rt 71
LIABILITIES
Non Current U:abllitlts
(I) FlnaociallÌabÎÍdi~s

-BooQi.rings, 14 .
- Provisions· 16 . .
•Other final)C!alliabilH!es 15 .

(il) OlhotNonCuttent l'abllloos 17 .
.

Current (labilltJes
(i) f'mndalllabllities

•ßo«o\\inQS 14 1,443.85 l,ô15.11
-Tcade PÇ!yabfE!s

Total Oulstar,dìrig dues ofMicro &Small Enterprises 18 3.06 .
TowlOtlls1aooing òues of o1her than Micro & Smã!! Enterpñses 18 3.4d 3.25

.. PrOYisiOllS 16 0.31 0.25
• Olhor fi\anáal liabilllles 1$ 550.63 5S3.42

(li)OlherCu1Tt!t'lt liabilllles. 17 D.01 8.64
2,001.30 2,180.67

Total &qullyandllablllU" 45.52 "''"
Summary .of¡fgnificant accounting porlelei 2.1
lhe abo,;.e BalanceSt~ should be read inconjunction with lheaccompanying notes.
Asper ourroportofe"toodato1

For NPV &A$soclate:s Forand on behatf of the Soard ofDirectors
Fll'l1l'Régî&tîa1îon Number 0129408W Precision Containeurs Ltd.
ChartsrodAccount.ant!õ

Milan Chltali.a Mr. Sunn va,antraoPatil Mr. Shivra.m T Singh Mr.Jaye¡h Pa1$anek&r îakenooR.eOOfd
Partner Oi°ector Director CFO Mr. Ch•tan TShah
Memllerslllp No.: 112275 (OIN:03450300) {l)IN.:0&433451) (PAN:AVWPP2828G) ResoiulÌO<l Ptolessional
UDIN:22112215ALWUBU6883
Place: Muml>af Place: Mumbai
Oaté:29/0612022 Da1e: 29!06,2022
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS UMITEO
( CIN.: U8920MH1981PLC023972 J
SUl:l.da!one StatOO'lenl of Profit and Loss for the year oodcd March 31. 2022
(Allamounts in lndlanRupeest.akhs. exctptaso!harwlsestmed)

No<., March 31, 2022 Mareh31,2021
Rs R,

lncome

Olhcrlnoome 19 32.93 744
Total lnccme 32.93 7.44

EXp(!riStl

Employeebenefitsexpense 20 4.22 4.45
Depreçiatiioo .end amo.1iz:abotl esperee (note 3} 21 3.64 3.78
Ananœcosts 22 25 74 º·°"01her,~nSM 23 18.34 13.09
Total expen5es 51.94 21.35'

Profill(Lo ss )boforo tax 119.01) (13.911
Taxexpense
Current tax
Oefetred tax
Totaltaxexpense .
Profrt/(Loss)fortheyear (19.01) (13.911

Othercomprehensive lncwne
Itemslhat will (lOttob, redassâedtoproßt or lessln$Ubsequentperiods •
(a) R,e.meaS\i'efT-.ent gainst (losses} on deli'led benefit plans . (0.04)
(b) Nel fárvoluegain'(loss) on inves1ments ln e<¡11ity through OCI 0.10 (4.44)

Other ccmprebenslve Income roer) 0.10 (US)

Tofal comprchtnslvc Income for the yoar {eomprislng profit/ {loss) and OCI for lhe y&ar) 118.92) (18.39)
Earnings perequityshafe 24
·Sasl<:r) (0.08) (O.OO)
•Oiluied(') (0.08) (0.06)
Summary or slgntflca nt accounting policlss 2.1

The above Slateme,il ofProfit & Loss should be read 111 conj1mclion wìlh the ac:oompsoying notes.
As pe{w repo,l ofevendate
For NPV &A,soclates for andonbohatf orthe Bo.ird of Dìrtctor11
AnnRegistration Number: O 1294081// PreclsionContaioeurtLtd.
Cha,teredAçoount.:mts

Milan Chlt,na Mr. SunllVasa.ntrao Patl1 Mr. Shlvram T Singh Mr. Jayosh Palsanoka.r TakenooReO'Jf'd
Parine, Owéctor Olroctor CFO Mr.ChetanTShah
Memli<rslllpNo.. 112275 (DIN:08450300} tDll'l:084:l3451) {PAN:AW/Pl'2828G) Rasolubôn Pto(sssional
UOIN:22112275Al.WU8U6883
Plece: Mimbai Place. Mumbai
Oate:29i0012022 Oa~e: 29J06!2022
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS UMITEO
( CIN.: U8920MH1981PLC023972 J
Cash AoY,, Statomenl for the year ended Mardi 31, 2022
(Allamounts in lndlan Rupees takhs. eitctpt as otharwlse stmed)

For the ~oa1Ernd~d Forthe yearsndOO
Parbca& 31 Man;h.2022 31Marth,2021

Amoonlin Amol>l! Amount Amourd
Rs Lacs Rs.Lacs Rs.Lats Rs,Ulcs

A. ceeh ßow fromoperating ac.tivltles
N&tProMl(Loss)beforeextraordfnaryitemsandtax {19.01) {13.91)
Adju~ments foc

Oe,;(ecia!ion aod amortisation -3.64 3.78
Finanœoosts. 25.74 0.04
Renllncome (8.55) {3.40)
lnterestlnoome (8.97) .
\'rotten~a<*of loans (0.37) {404)
Ur;wiri&lg ofdiscouoton security deposits . .
Profiton Saleof Fo:edAssets IShares (15.04) .

(3.55) (3.55) (3,63) (3,63)
OperalingproßtI (loss}belorewo,k.ingcapii.alth~s (22:56) (17,53)
Cf'.atJgas in,,~g r.apitat
Adjustmeols fut (111cre.aset Icecrease inq>erabngassets:

lf\\larthlrièS

F'll'\atlewia:ssets { Current t (2.38) 12.37}

AdjusunentsforttrOO:So f (doc1easè) in~abngiab!!lb.$S:
Tradopayallles. 3.25 (4.e6)
FinancialLiabi!ibes ( Non ÙJf1'6ílll . I.OO
Err.çlo:,te Beoefil obllgaUoos . (0.04)
Othercurrentlfabi!ities (11.35) 2,57
long,term pro-.·lsions . 0.15

(10.48) (10.48) {3.55) {3.55)
(33.04) [21.08)

.
Cesh generated kom·opereiior.s /33.04) 121.os·,
loterastPaîd . .
Nol in"""1•tax(paid)I refunds . .
Ketc&sh flow fro1n I (used in>operating .edivitiet (A) (33.04) 121.08)
B..Cnh flow frominvesting ac:iivltie$
Receîo1otAdvan-ce 152.04 65.71
Proœedsfromsaleof Fîxe<f:A.sselS/Shares 39.93 .
R"'1lreœi""4 8.55 3.40
Interest lnOOO'le 8.97 .
\Vritten bad.I ot'loans 0,37 ¿,04

~llll86 2()9.•6 73.15 73,IS
209.86 73.15

Nè1inoometax(paid) i refunds .
Netc:as.h ftowfroml(used inlinve,ting activities (B) 2()9.86 73.15

60



41sr ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

PRECISION CONTAINEURSUMITEO
( CIN.: U8920MH1981PLC023972J
Cash AoY,, Statomenl for the year ended Mardi 31, 2022
(Allamounts in lndlan Rupees takhs. eitctpt as otharwlse stmed)

Forthe ~oa1Ernd~d Forthe yearsndOO
Parbca& 31 Man;h.2022 31 Marth,2021

Arr«int Amol>l! Amount Amourd
Rs Lacs Rs.Lacs Rs.Lats Rs.ucs

C. ceeh ßow fromfinancing acl1vltles
Repayment<>fOtherklng·ttmlboiraNl!lQS .
R~ymeot~long,term bCMTo\Wl9s (0.43)
Repayment ofshoñ temborrowings (171.2ô) (0.95)
Finance ·cosi (25.74} (0.04)

(197.00) (197.00) (44.41) (44.41)
Netcashßowfroml (used ln}flnancingaclivfties( C) 1197.001 144.411

Net increase / (decrease} inCashand cash.cqulvak}nts (A+B+C) (20.17) 7.66
cash and cash equivalents at lhebeginniflg of the 'JOOt 22.91 1S.2S
Cash :ind cash c,qulvalonts at tht end of thoyear 2.74 22.91
RtconcUlatlon of Cuh and cash equtvaJontSwith th&Bal.anceSheet:
cashandcashcquivalenisasperBa1anceSbeet(Ref0<Note11) 2.74 22.91
Netcash and cash equilf.)!Cnts (asdcli!ledln 1..\10 AS1Cash Flow Staioments) 2.74 22.91
Cash and cash e,qulvalonts at the t1nd of the ytar• 2.74 2291
'C-0mpìises:
(a)C.Shonhand . 15.46
(bj Ba!anœswitbbariks
{I) lncunentaccoonts 2.74 7.45

2.74 22.91

ln terrs Qfourrepofl-ett8ched.

ForNPV&A$$OCiate1
flrmRegistrationNumber;0129408\\1

CharteredAocooote,rits:

Forandonbe:half oflhe Board of Directors
PtecislonConttlneurs Ltd.

Mlta.nChltaUa
Partner
M,mbe<>l\í¡,No,; 11W5
UDIN;22 I ,:U75ALW\IBV6883
Place: Mumbai
Dale; 29106/2022

Mr.Sunlt\lasantraoPatll
Director
{Oll'l:06450000)

Mr. ShhrtamT Singh
Director
(DIN:08433451)

Mr. Jayesh Palsanekar
CFO
(PAN'A\IWPP21128G)

TakenonReeotd
M:r,ChelanTShah
Resom-tionPrr.íl;~I

Pfaoe: Mumbai
Dale: 29,1:1€12022
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS UMITEO
( CIN.: U8920MH1981PLC023972 J
Notos To Standalo.!)t Ind AS Fmnd31Siatomcnts for !hé year onded Marth 31. 2022
(All amounts in lndlan Rupees t.akhs. eitctpt as otharwlse stmed)

A EQUITYSHARECAPITAL Asat31.03.2022 Asat 31.03,2021
Bat&nœ at lhe beginning ot lhe reporting periOO 2.238.12 2.238.12
Changës in Ei¡\JitySnareC~;al during lhe reporüngp•rio, . .
Balallœat lheendollile repo11ïng pe6od 2.238.12 2.238.12

8 OTHEREQUllY

Re~andsurplus
Parb'c~rs ·-1· Securilies RetainOO Eq,jly Total

reserve premJum eamiqgs Instruments
lhrougt,oct

Asatl l.03.2020 . 60.00 (4.155.08) (51.52) (4, !56.60)
Pn>Ml(Lœs) forlhe year . . (!3.91) . (13.91)
NetfallvalueGain/ (Loss)oninvastmen!s lnequity . . (4.48) (4.48)
inst~s lhroughOCI

Rearneasurem~,IBenefitofdefined bene litpians . . . .
AsalJl.03.2021 . 50.00 (4,168.99) (56.00) (4.!74,99)
Profil l(Lœs) !or!he year . . (19.01) . (19.01)
Ne.ifaîr'la!\laGain/ (loss) oonwastmants in . . 0.10 0.10
oqurty lnstrumools lhrOU<JhCCI
Raam&a-su1&m&:nl Benefit of deflned ben&Iltplw
Asatll.03.2022 . 50.00 (4,188.00) (65.91) (4,193.91)

ln termsof0t.r reponatiached.
ForNPV&Associates
ArmRagls.tratlonNumber:O 12940811/
CharteredAccoontants

Forand on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
PrcclslonContalnl)urs Ltd.

Milan Chltalla
Partner
Memtiersh!pNo.: 112275
UOIN; 221 I2275Al.WUBUS883
Placo; ~t.,m¡;,;
Oa\e;291i1612022

Mr. Sunil Va~ntraoPatil
C..C,or
(OIN:o8450300f

Mr.ShlvramT Singh
Director
(OIN:08433451)

Mr.Jayesh P.aJsanekar
CFO
(PAN:AVWPP2828G)

TäkM OO Reoord
Mr.ChetanTShah
Resolu~ ProSP..Ssional

Place: Mumbai
Dale; 29/06/2022
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Note 1
Notesforming part of the financial statements

The company overview
Precision Containeurs Limited ('a Public Usted Limited Company') is incorporated in India under CompaniesAct
1956. The registeredoffice is locatedatMumbai
As per the main objectclause, business ofthe Companyis of manufacturing of Barrels.
The Hon'bte National Company Law Tribunal (""NCLT"), Mumbai Bench, vide Its order dated 10th March, 2022
("NCLT Order") admitted companypetition (IB) no. 2146/MB-IV/2019 filed by StressedAssets StabilizationFund
("SASF" or "financial creditor") for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") against the
Company u/s 7 of· the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("the Code"). The Hon'ble NCLT has confirmed
appointment of Mr. Chelan T Shah (Regn no: IBBl/IPA-001/IP-P00026/2016-17/10059) as Resolution
Professional vide orderdated 26thAprll2022.As per the provisions oflheCode, powersof the Board ofDirectors
are vested with the ResolutionProfessional.

2 Basis of preparationofFinancial Statements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to Implement Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS') notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by The Companies (Indian
Accounting standards) (amendment) Rules. 2016, ln India. As per the said roadmap, the Company is required to
apply Ind ASstarting from financial year beginning on or after 1stApril 2016. Accordingly, the financial statements
of thecompany have been prepared in accordance with the IndAS.
For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordancewith the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read togetherwith Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian GAAP),. These financial statements for the
yearended31st March2022arethe fifth the Company hasprepared ln accordancewith Ind-AS.
The financial statements are presented in Lakhs and all values are rounded tothe nearest rupees exceptwhen
otherwise indicated.
As per the Code, it Is required that the company be managed as a "going concern"duñng the CIRP. The future
prospects of the company would be determined on the completion of CIRP. ln view of these facts. the financial
sta.tements have been preparedon •going concern"basis.
These Financial Statements pertain primarily to the period prior to commencementof Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Companyfrom 10/03/2022. ln viewof the same, the Resolution Professional is
not in a position to verify the authenticity or veracityof the information provided herein. The RP ls signing these
results for the purpose of compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing
Regulations read with applicable provisions of the Code and the Regulations made thereunder. Affixing of
signature on these statements by the RP should not be construed as endorsement or certification by the RP of
any factsor figures provided herein. lt may be noted that the information presented in these financial statements
is liable to scrutiny and modification in terms of the applicable provisions of the Code and the Regulations made
thereunder.
Uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVI0-19: The Companyhas madean assessment
of possible impacts that may result from the COVI0-19 pandemic on the carrying value of current and non­
current assets and forecast transactions relating to hedging, considering the inlemal and external information
available till date and to the extent determined by it. The eventual Impact of COVID-19 may differ.from that
estimaled as at the date of approval of these financial results, and the Company will continue to closely monitor
any material changes to futureeconomic conditions.
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Note 2.1 : Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current versus non-current classification
Assets and Liabilities are classified as current or non - current, inter-alia considering the normal operating cycle
of the company's operations and the expected realization/settlement thereof within 12 months after the Balance
Sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

b) Revenue recognition
The revenue is recognized on the basis of Mercantile System of Accôunting. The expenses and Income
considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted on accrual basis. Revenue from sale of goods is
recognised when significant risk and reward of ownership is transferred to lhe customer and commodity has
been delivered to the customer.

e) Interest
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest. Interest income is included under the head "Other income' in the statement of profit & loss
account.

d) Dividends
Dividend Income is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established by lhe balance sheet
date.

e) Inventories
Inventories are valued al lower of cost and Net realisable valué (FIFO) after providing for obsolescence and other
losses where considered necessary. Raw material and WIP is valued al cost exclusive of duties and taxes. Scrap
is estimated at reallsable value. Finished goods are valued at cost or estimated realizable value inclusive of
excise duty payable thereupon at the time of dispatch whichever is tower.

f) Taxes
i. Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured al the amount expected lo be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current income tax relating lo items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management peñodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where approprìate.

ii. Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward cíunused tax losses can be utilised
The carrying amount or deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 10 allow all or part or the-deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that lt has become probable thatfuture taxable profits willallow the deferred taxas set to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in lhe year when the
assei is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting dale.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either ln other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax ìlems are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Deferred lax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable righi exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authorìly.

g) Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment is stated al cost otacquìslñon or constructions Including attributable borrowing cost till such
assets are ready for their intended use, less of accumulated depreciatìon and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost of acquisítíon for the aforesaid purpose comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other
non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use, net of trade discounts. rebates and credits received ifany.
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plani and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if lhe recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at Intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives. Likewise, when a major Inspection is performed, Its cosi is recognised in lhe carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement if lhe reèognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation I under development
as at the balance sheet date.
Property Plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from
active use. Losses arising in case ofretirement of Property, Plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from
disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised ln statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.
The assets' residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,
Depreciation is provided as per useful fife prescribed by Schedule 11 of the Companies.Act, 2013 on Written Down
Value Method on Tangible PPE.

h) lnvestmentproperties
Investment properties comprise portions of freehold land and office bulldings that are held fot long-term rental
yields and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are initially recognised at cost. Subsequently
investment property comprising of building Is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.
The cost includes the CO$l or replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if lhe
recognilion criteria are mel. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at
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intervals. the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful tives. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognisedîn profit and loss as incurred.
Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when the investment
property is perm an enUy withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from ils disposal.
The differenca between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset Is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the period of de-recognttion.

i) Impairment of assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset's recov.erable amount. An asset's recoverable amount ls the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value ln use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless lhe asset does not generale cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
Companies of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds Its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
ln assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specìfic to the
asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses of continuing operations. including impairment on inventories. are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.
An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that prevîousiy
recognised Impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. if such indication exists, the Company
estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in lhe assumplions used to determine lhe asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amou ni of the asset does not exceed
its recoverabte amounl, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognised for lhe asset ln prior years. Such reversal Is recognised ln the statement
of profit or loss.

j) Borrowing costs:
a) Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as a part of the cost of such asset till such lime the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A
qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months)
lo get ready for its intended use or sale.
b)All other borrowing costs are recognised as expense ln the period in which they are incurred.

k) Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement Is (or contains) à lease is based on lhe substance of the
arrangement al lhe Inception of the lease. The arrangement Is, or contains. a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right lo use
the asset orassets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement
Finance leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits incid¡mtal to ownership of the teased item,
are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the
present value ofthe minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and a
reduction in the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
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Finance charges are recognisedln finance costs in lhe statementof profitand loss.
A leased asset is depreciatedover the usefullife oftheasset. However,itthere is no reasonablecertainty that lhe
Entity will obtainownershipby the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciatedoverthe shorter of theestimated
usefullife of the assetand the tease term
Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by
lessorare classified as operatingleases.Lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit and loss on straight
line basisunless payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expectedînftationary cost increase
m) Provisions,Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments:
Provisionsare recognised when lhe Company has a present.obligation (legal or constructíve)as a resultofa past
event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle lhe
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of lhe amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provisionis presented in the statementof profitand loss.
If the effect of Lhe time value or money Is matertet, provisionsare discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriale, Lhe risks specific to the liability. When discountlnq is used. the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognisedas a finance cost.
Contingentliability is disclosed in the case·of:

A present obtìgalionarising from past events, when il is not probable that an outnow of resources will be
required to settle the obligafion;
A presentobligation arisingfrompast events, when no reliable estimateis possible;
A presentobligationarisingfrom past events,unless lhe probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Commitments includethe amount of purchaseorder (net ofadvances)issued to partiesforcompletionofassets.
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

n) Retirement and otheremployèe benefits
Retirement benefit in the·form of providentfund and employee state insurance scheme are defined contribution
schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to such schemes. The Company
recognises contribution payable to such schemes as an expense, when an employee renders lhe related
service.
The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which requires contributionsto be made to a separately
administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under lhe defined benefit plan is determined using the
projectedunit creditmethod. Liability for gratuity as at lhe year-endis provided on the basisofactuarial valuation.
Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in netinterest on lhe net defined benefitliability). are recognisedimmediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debìt or credit to retained earnings through OCI ln Lhe period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequentperiods.
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss:

Service costscomprising current servicecosts; and
Netinterest expense or income

Accumulated teave, which is expectedto be utilisedwithin the next12 months,is treatedas short-termemployee
benefit. The Company measures lhe expectedcost of such absencesas the additional amount that lt expectsto
pay as a resultof lhe unused entiUemenl that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months. as long-term

67



@ PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.

employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based
on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statementof profitand loss and are notdeferred. The Company presents the entire
leaveasa current liability in the balancesheet, since it doesnot haveanunconditional rightiodeferits settlement
for 12 monthsafter the reporting date.

o) Fairvaluemeasureme.nt
Fairvalue Is lheprice that wouldbe received tosell an assetor paid to transfera liability in an orderly transaction
betweenmarket participantsat themeasurementdate.The fairvaluemeasurementis based on thepresumption
thatthe transaction to sell the assetor transfer the liability takesplaceeither:

ln the principalmarket for lheassetor liability, or
ln theabsenceofa principal market,ln themost advantageousmarketfortheasset or liability

Theprincipalor the mostadvantageousmarket must be accessibleby theCompany.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measuredusing the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the assetor tiability, assumingthat marketparticipants act in theireconomic best interest.
TheCompany uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in thecircumstances and forwhichsufficient data
are available to measure fair value,maximising the use of relevant observableinputs and minimising the use of
unobservableInputs.
For assets and liabilities that are recognised ln the financial statementson a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on lhe lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole)at lhe end ofeach
reportingperiod.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Comp.any has determinedclasses of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristicsand risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above. (Asper Schedule27)

p) Financial instruments
A financial instrumenl'is any contract that gives rise to a financial assetof one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrumentofanother entity.
i. Financial assets
Initial recognitionand measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transactioncosts thatare attributable to theacquisition of the financialasset.

Subsequentmeasurement
Forpurposes or subsequentmeasurement, financialassets areclassified in twobroadcategories:

Financial assetsat fairvalue
Financial assetsatamortizedcost

When assetsare measured at fairvalue,gains and lossesareeither recognisedentirelyin thestatementof profit
and loss (I.e. fair value through profit or loss), or recognised ln other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value
through othercomprehensiveincome).
A financial asset thatmeetsthe following twoconditions ismeasuredal amortised cost(net ofanywritedown for
impairment)unlesstheassetis designated at fairvaluethrough profit and lossunderfairvalueoption.

Businessmodeltest: Theobjectiveof theCompany'sbusinessmodel is to hold the financial asset tocollect
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the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell lhe instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realize Its fair value
changes).

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments or principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit and loss under fair value option.

Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is-achieved by
both collected contractual cash flows and selling financial instruments.

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Derecognltion
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.
A ñnancial.asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company or similar financial assets)
is primarily derecognised when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
Based on above evaluation, either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards or

the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred
control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's
continuing Involvement. ln that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liabilily are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has
retained.
Continuing involvement thal takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at lhe lower of
the original carrying amount Of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be
required to repay.

ii. Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or at
amortised cost. as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.
The Company's financial liabilities Include trade payables, lease obligations, and other payables.
Subsequent measurement
The measuremenlof financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financiai liabilities are
classified as held for trading if th·ey are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
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also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separatedembedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless theyare designatedas effectivehedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held lor trading are recognised in the profil or loss.
TheCompanyhas notdesignated any financial liabílity asatialrvalue throughprofit and loss.

Financial liabilities atamortised cost
After initial recognition,interest-bearing loans and borrowingsand other payables are subsequentlymeasured
atamortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or tosswhen the liabilities are
derecognisedas well as through the EIRamortisation process.
Amortised cost is calculated by laking Into account any discount orpremium on acquisition and leesor costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statementof profit and
loss.

Derecognltlon
A financial liability is derecògnised when theobligationunder the liability is discharged orcancelledor expires.

iii. Offsetting offínancial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsetand the net amount is reported ln the balance sheet if there is a
currentlyenforceablelegal right tooffset the recognisedamountsand there is an intentionto settleon a net basis,
to realisethe assets andsettle the liabilitiessimultaneously.

q) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprisecash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
withan original maturilyor threemonthsor less, whichare subject to an insignificant riskof changes in value.
For the purpose of lhe statement of cash Rows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cashmanagement.

r) Earnings pershare
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's Earnings Per Share (EPS) comprise of the net profit
after tax, after reducing dividend on Cumulative Preference Shares for the period (irrespective of whether
declared, paid or not), as per Ind AS 33 on "Earnings Per Share". Thenumber ofsharesused ln computing basic
EPS is the weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the period. The diluted EPS is calculated on
the same basis as basic EPS, afteradjustingror the effects of potentialdilutiveequity shares unless the effectof
the potential dilutive equity shares Is anti-dllutíve.

s) Significant accounting Judgements,estimates and assumptions
The-preparation of the Company'sfinancial statementsrequiresmanagement to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent assets and contlngent liabilities. Although these
estimates·are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these. assumptions and estimates could result ln outcomes that require a materiai adjustment to the carrying
amount ofassetsor liabilities affectedin futureperiods.
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3 PROPERTY.PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
"Freehold" Building "Office" Total

Land· Enuioment··

Cost
-AtMarch31,2020 24.97 0.49 25.46

A~ions . . .
Disposals
·AlMan:h31,2021 24.91 0.49 25.46

Aóc>11ons
Oi.,,...,,._..M<> 23.76 0.49 24.2S
·AlMarch31 20"22 1.21 1.21

Otprecia.tlon
·AlMarch31,2020
Charoe fôrlhe \ieat

DisposW.S -
·AHAorch31,2021

Adœlions
Oi.,....,..,.MS

·AtMarch31 20'22

Netbookvah1c

•M atMarch 31, 202.0 24.91 0.49 25.46

-Asa.tMarch31, 202-1 24.91 0.49 25.46

~As atMarch 31, 2022 1.21 1.21

• Fr&&hold Land,and Butldlngmortgagèd against tormloan from SASFprkvfously lDBtBank Ltd

"'Offh;a Equlpmentshi!ld at NRV for Sate. Hencenodepreclation charged
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4 INVESTMENTPROPERTY
ShartlRfl:it Sullcllng Total

Cost
-Al Marett31, 2020 0.30 47.44 47.74
Addition,
Oìs.posal.t
-AlMarch31,2021 0.30 47.44 47.74

AddlÖOll1i .
Olsoosab 0.30 1.92 2.22
-At!t1arch31,2022 45.52 45.52

Oeprcch1tfon
·Al 1'1arch 31, 2020 0.09 15.08 15.17
Adliitlom; 0.01 3.77 3.78
Disptlsé
·AtMarch31,2021 0.10 18.$5 18.95
Acki1ioliS 0.01 M4 3.64
Disposals 0.11 1.47 1.58
-AlMarch31,2022 . 21.01 21.-01

Nel bookvalue
-As atMarch 31, 2020(FalrValu&Rs.70.00lakhs) 0.21 32.36 32.57
·As ?tMarch31, 2021 (Fair Value Rs, 70.00Lakhs} 0.20 28.60 28.80
·A• 3tM"'h31, 2022(FairValue Rs. 69.70Lakhs) 24.51 24.51

• The Vatuatloois not done by Registered Valuer

5 INVESThtENTS
March31.2022 March31.2021

Quoted
A.. lnvestmentscarriedatMarketValue

• lnvestmont ln EquttylnstrumeritsorCompanWS
(a)Mard\31,2022: 1.20.262(t.tsrch31,2021: 1,20,262) 5.43 5.34

Eqœtystiaresof Rs. 10/· eachfullypaid"upinVasWraslroctureLimileò
Unquoted
(b)Mar<lh31, 2022 :Nll(March 31, 2021;100. )Eqwlyshsre,<>fRs. 101-eachlulypaidupinRVLif'51¡!,!LlmHod om

Tot:aJ 5.43 5.35
• lnvestmentln 1H¡uityiqstrumentsofotherentifies
Unquoted
(a)Mard\31,2022 :SOO{Mäl<h31, 2021.500,)Equltys.'lan,sofRs.101-eaeh o.os o.os

,Ully pai\luplnw.,, hi<f..C·op.S...~Llxl
TolJll 0.05 o.os

Total Investments S.48 5.40
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6 LOANS(Unsec-u~d,~onside-redgood)
Non ·Current Current

Marc.h31,2022 Marc.h31,2021 Man:h31,2022 March 31,2021

L~toemployess . 0.24
Loanstorela1edparties . . 152.'8

Total 0.14 152.18

1 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS {Unsecured, Considered Good)

Non· Current Current
Morch31,2022 M,irch31,2j)21 March31,2.022 March31,2021

Securitydcipos!! 0.33 0.33

Total 0.33 0.33 . .

8 OTllERASSETS!Unsocured,ContldorcdGood)
Non. Current Cwrent

March31,2022 MarC:h31,2021 March31,2022 March 31,202"1
Ad'Yançe1oSuppliers 0.26 .
B&lwl¢eswtthstatutoryIgoveq¡mentaulhorilîes . 4.1& 3.23
Otherassets .
Pro.PaidExpe11ses 0.05 o.os
Total . 4,.47 3.28

9 CUR.RENTTA.XASSETS(Un:secwed, Considered Good)

Non -Current Cu1rtnt
Marcll31.2022 March31,Z021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021

TllSRECEIVAl!lUAl)VANCETAX 6.33 4.54

Total 6.33 4.54

10 OTHER CURRENTFtNANCIALASSETS
Morch 31,2022 !Aarch :n.2021

Unsecured,OOOSKhlcedgood
•Tmdereœi,;a.blgs
·Olne'f re,;:eivables 0.2, 0.81
Total 0.22 0.81

OTHER RECEIVABLES INCLUDE RECEIVABLEDUE FROMDIRECTORS OR OTHER OFFICERS, ETC.
March 31,202.lMarch 31,202'1

Dues fromMis.Pu~anjalíOrums PvtLtdinwt-chCompany's director is aRelativeofPromoter 0.22 I 0.22
Total 0.22 I 0.22
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11 CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS
March31,2022 March31,2021

CashonhsniJ - 15.46
BaW\C-es wilh banks;
•Oncurretitaccoll\1s 2.74 7.45
Total 2.74 22.91

FORTllE PURPOSE OF THESTATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS,CASHANO CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE me FOLLOWING:
March31,2022 Morch31,2021

Balooces w!!h banks:
•òn aulTI!flt çiocotm!S 2.7,! 7.45
Casòoohand - 15A6
Cashaoo~sheQIJ".,aJoots1eporttd.l'l ba1anci>sheet 2.74 22.91
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12. EQUITYSHARECAPITAL

Man:h 31,202:2 March 31,2021
Authorised s.harocapital (No.)
Ma!Ùl 31,2022: 230 la!<hs(March31.2021: 2301äld>S, )EqûltysnaresofRs. 10eaeh 2.300.00 2.300.00

lssued, subscribodand fullypa1d·upsharo.s (No.)
Ma!Ùl 31,2022: 223.812 lakhs (Maich31.2021: 223.8121äkhs,) E'l"ltyshar&Sof Rs. 10..,,h 2,238.12 2,238.12
Total issued, subscribed-md fully p.sid·up shares 2,238.12 2,m.12

(a)R~oncifialionoflhe·sharesouts.t11ndin9 at the beginning andat theend of thereporting period
Morch31,2022 Morch3U021

Equityshare-s No. in lakhs. R.s. No.ìnJakhs Rs.
Al lhe begintWtg ofth& y.;ar 22181 2,238.12 223.81 2!238.12

Issued duriW;J lhe year
Balance at the end of theyear 223.81 2,m.12 223.81 2.238.12
'(b)Term.slrig.hisattach&dtoequlty.ghares
TheCc~anybâso!llyOMdassofequnyshamshating-a~"<êlrva\JeotRs. 10p&r sharo.E.àGhht«le1orequityshareIse(itltledt<>onevutaper$h3i'e.ll'.eCompa,iydéclares
andpay'Sdtikfeod ln ln!t'.anR\lpm.ThediviOOl'ldproposédbythe8oardofdteœ"..1tSsubject to théappfO\•ald lhesh.a1èhol!k!rs¥1 thê et,.suingAMJalG(!óf),e~ meè'"'..r..g
ln !Neni ol liquidation of the C-Ompäny, lhe holders ot equity shares woukl be- ootiHed lo receivë rilfrlimlng asseis of lhe Companyr alts: d1stribulrotl olau preferential
emounls. îln:: dìst,ibubnnwUIbe ln pr()flOrbOf'l !o the numberof eq,.ntysharesheldbythe shareholders.·
(e)Dtlaïliof shareholders hof,;flng more than S%shares in the company:
•AsperttWI records o(the Company ilciodingits registeroiMembers
Promoter's Name No.of No.of %of Total %Change No.of No.of % ofTotal '%Change

Shal'.9· Sh.alts Shares during Shate- Shares Shan~s during
holders tnevear holde-rs lhe year

1Aa11:h31.2022 Maroh 31, 2021
Individuals I Hindu U~vlded Family 8 9,8,.370 4.39 8 9,83.370 4.39
HEER RAJ VALIA 1.00 I I.OO I
HIRALMAOHAVVAUA 1.00 1 I.OO I
VINOORAIVVALIA 1.00 300 1.00 300
JAYl:SHVINOORAIVALIA 1.00 4.496 0.02 1.00 4.496 0.02
MADHAV JAVESHVALIA 1.00 39.134 0.17 1.00 3$,134 0.17
VALIASJAYESli 1.00 2,33,617 1.04 I.OO 2,33,671 1.04
RAJJAYl:SHVALIA 1.00 3,26,904 1A6 I.OO 3,26,904 1.46
JAYESH VINOORAIVALIA(HUF) 1.00 3_1.8,857 1.69 I.OO 3,78,857 1.69
AnyOtnm (s;,.éily) 4 20.•2,Jò5 9.13 4 20.42.306 9.13
VASPARRSHELTERLIMITED 1.00 30,500 0,1& I.OO 3-0.500 0.14
VASPARRTfW)ING PRIVATELIMITED 1.00 10,79,872 4.82 IJlO 10,79,812 4.82
VASINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1,00 5,53,076 2.47 I.OO 5,53,076 2A7
YASHRAJCONTAlNEURS LIMITED 1.00 3,78,857 \.69 I.OO 3,78,857 1.69
Fore¡gn . . .
TOTAL PROMOTER GROUP 12 30,lS.m 13.52 12 30•.S,675 13.52
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13 OTHEREQUITY
R~orvosao~ s.utplui

Pa;rticu).ars "General"' Securitie$ Retained Equity Tot11I
reserve premium ~arnîng.s tnstrumet1ts

throughOC!
Asa131.03.2020 SO.OO (4,155.08) {51.52) (4,156.60)
Profill(Loos)for!heyear . (13.91) . (13,91)
Nel Fair V9!ueGahV {loss)<'.11flve1lmenltneq\llty throughOCI . . . (4.48) (4,48)

R~easu(emeol~nefilofdefineòbeQefitl)laos . . . .
A.,.131.0).2021 50.00 (4,168.99) {56.00) (4.174.99)

Prorill(Lœs)!ortooye(ã1 (19.0-1) (19.01)
Net Fair Value Gainf llGss)onirwestme,irtin equity thrwgh OCI 0.10 0.10
As a131.03.2022 SO.OO (4.188.00) {SS.91) (4,193.91)

14 BORROWINGS
March31,2022 Marc.hJ1,2.021

(a)Termloan
•Tennloantrombanks(securcd)
•Tennloanfrombank.s(u!)Secured~
(b}Bood,/Debonlures{Se<u"""
(c)Aœrue<llnterestonAbove
Tôtalnolk:u<ftll'lt bOHO'Nlngs· . .
Currenl 6:<)cfowmgs
CurrentMalurityoflongtermBoo'O>AVlgs
(a)Termloan
•Tennloanrrombanki(:>;ect1red) BW.89 8l11,89
•Tennloankomban);s(un:securecf}
Uns.eeuredfOOnfi·omr&ted parde-s 0.26 111.52
Accrued ln!erestonloan 613.70 61UO
Total curTcnt bonowlngs 1.443.8S 1.615.11
(14, 1) Details of terms of repayment for lhe other long-tarm borrowings and se-corny provid:d in res pe-ct of the se-cured other long-lenn borrowings from
Bank.$:

Particulars Terms ofrepaymtnt Asat 31 March,2022 As at31 Mnr<h, 2021
andsetu('itv' Sec:ured Unsecured Secured Unsecured

Amount Amount Amount Amount
inRu......,s lnRuoees inRU"e"'S inRuo,ees

•Tennloanstrombanks:
IOBllTD. ~re<J by a C~rge on~wb!e 1.335.00 . 1.335.00 .

P10pe11!C!. & IMf'l'lC'fc\blC Ptopctl!M . .i.e. land & building

Add:Aocruedlnteresl()Il theaboveTermLoan 61;.70 . 613.70

Lessi- AntounlPai:IJ\MIHeoBáckloSASFa¡pstOlS {505.11) . (505.11)
. .

Tctal- Tërm loans frombanks 1,443.59 . 1,443.59 .
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14.2 TheCoowativhas.'<V'...f~cdinreoa·--1of loan a~lnlorest in te.5"""'ofthoft:&w.ot.....
Particulars March31,2022 Ma,oh31,¡021

Periodofdefault Amount ln Rupees Pcriodofdefauk AmountlnRupoc.s
Termlow frombanks
Pril'Miipal rnott lhan1a~oatS 829.89 morethoo 18Vfläß aw.es
lnt&res! til()le !han 19\'è3,;S 613.70 more 1hoo 18 Ví!3rs 613.70

• Th.eamount of Rs. 505..11 lacs paid is deductad,against pfincipat outstanding

15 OTHERFINAHCIALllASILmES
Non·Currenl Currtnt

March31,2022 ~13rch31,2021 Marçh31,2022 fAsrch31,2021
Unpaidma!ure<IDebenture-s 300.00 3-00.00
ACél\J@CI !nterosionUfl)Qia uQ1J1111!ureis· 24U.9' 24U,.'ll.J

Employeebenefitspayable 8.70 IVI!!
SecurityOepoS11Reœf\•ed I.OO I.OO
Total otherfi.nanelalliabilltie-s S.10.63 553.42

(15.1)0.ta!l•ofbond>/ dcbtnluresi»ucdbylht Com•anv:
Pàrtieolaß Termsand Condìtlont• Asat31 Mareh.2022 A!, at31 Marth 202·1

Secured Unsecured Secured Unsetured
Amount Amount Amount Amount
in Rueeee inRt."'"es in Rceees inR"""e<::.

18%Redeemable.det>ootu1es Refernote15.1fa1 300.00 . 300.00
.

AtCNedlnlareston I~ ebcveBond 240.93 240.93
Tot(31•Bonds·!debentures 540.93 540.~

Refer note 15.1(a}
3.00,000 Debentures of Rs.100 e.ach Pñvlf!ely Ptaced with I O.SJ Ltd, Redeemable on lhe expiry of 3ro. 4th,~ 5th yeru, from lhe refevant date of allob'llent, Le.
01/07/2000.

(15.2) ThoCompany hasdtfaultcd ln rtpaymont•ofloans and Interest ln rtspectofthtfoUowtng
Particulars M.irch3112022 Marc.h31.2021

Period ofdefault AmountinRupees Periodofdefaull Amouni in Rupees

a.,,,../debomures
Pñocîpa1 morethan17y&arS 300.00 rnoretha:l 16years .J-00.00
Interest more than '17VtaS 240.93 mOfethan i6vears 240.93

16 PROVISIONS
11 ..... t ....... , r:......

Provision for emetevee benoílb March 31.2022, Match 31 2021 Maf'Ch31 2022 Match31 2021

Provisiontororaiu!tv(rarer~& 29\ . 0.31 0.25
Total 0.31 0.25
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17 OTMERCURRENTLIABILITIES
Non·Currtnt Current

March3112022 Mateh31,2021 March3112022 Mareh 31.2021

SlallllOf\' 0""5 Payabl• 0.01 0.14
Advance 1romCustomélS . 8.$0

Total 0.01 8.64

18 TllAOEPAYABLES
March 31.2022 Marcb31 2021

Tradeoavable
TotaloulS'!äfY.ÍillgdiJéSorcredi{O(s to microand small enteipílS'es 3.0.
•Tola!oul$1andlnc¡ d1JE:Sofaeditorso!nerthanmiC10and$l1lilll e-nte'rr:.ri<.es 3.M l.2$
Tct<i 6.50 3.2$

Note:-Our109 the Yeart~e isRs. 3.06 Locsbalaf)Cep,¡iyable toMSME En!erprisesasdef!nedmder 'Micro,Small .Me<liumEnterprise~0..;\1~!Açt ,2006",Thili
înlormatíon ~ beendetermined to theex.tetld S1Jch p~ies could be identifie4with lhecc.mpar¡yregarding IM-statusof the parties~lered underMSMEOAct 9f'l(fhas
been relieduponby the autilors

TradePayable.Age:lngSCiheduleas on 3110312022

Particulars Outstandinr1forfollowin""'"•iodsfromduecf.ate of ~-·ments Total
Leis than 1 year 1·2yrs. 2-lyrs. More than

3v&ars

MSME 3.0ß aes
Olhars 1.76 0.74 0.18 0.76 3.44
Qj.......,t..Anues-MSME

Oîspuied Oves •Othe!'$ .
TOTAL 4.82 0.74 0.18 O.lt 6.SO
TradePayablaAgolngSeheduleas on 31103/2021
Particulars Outstandln! forfollowinaDeriodsfromduedateof evments Total

Leuthan1year 1·2yr$, 2.Jyrs. M0tethan
3yoars

MSME .
Olhers 1.73 0.18 0.96 0.38 3.2S.
Di~!edOues.-MSME .
Dis!)\l:edOu~s•Olhefs .
TOTAL 1.73 0.18 0.96 0.38 3.25
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19 OTHER INCOME
March 31, 2022 Marth31,2021

lnt;:res!Income 8.97
1Nrinenbackofloo.ns. 0.37 4.04
P,ofllonsa!eoffixedassets. 15.04
Rent.allnt.(lfl'le 3.55 3.40
Total 32.93 1.44

20 EMPLOYEEBENEFITEXPENSE
March 31, 2022 March31, 2021

Salaries, wagesand bonus 417 4·,34
Cootríbutk>o10croV1.donlandolhe,fú!l<ls .
G,atu!lyExpens~s(RtlelNole29) o.os O 11
To11I 4-22 4.45

21 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
Marth31,2022 Mateh31,2021

Oeprecialîon ofpropt::r!y, pfant andequi¡;men1 {oct~3) . .
Depredation of 11westment Property (note 4] 3.64 3-78
Total 3.64 3.78

22 FINANCE COSTS
Marehll,2022 Marc:h 31,2021

lnte:!est
Onborrowî~ ~.n .
Ondelaypaymen1otin~tax 0.01 0,03
On delay ¡NJyment olotner1ax O.OO
Total 25.74 0.04

79



~ PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.
PRECISION CONTAINEURS UMITEO
( CIN.: U8920MH1981PLC023972 J
Notos To Standalo.!)t Ind AS Fmnd31 Siatomcnts for !hé year onded Marth 31. 2022
(Allamounts in lndlanRupeest.akhs. eitctptasotharwlsestmed)

23 OTHEREXPENSES
March31,2022 March31,2021

Actvertisementandsa\esprocnotion 1.20 0.72
Anl"l\ral Maln1e11anc:e.Cootr.Kl 0.06 0.05
BankCnatges,&Commissiooó o.o~ 0.03
Convnurication cœts O.OO .
Oe1>òsi?-OtVCooneC'!iv!tyChM'les 2.20 1.59
Oirador!i'sffUn9 teesandccmmlssicn 0.24 0.,6

EJeçlsïcitvCharges 0.03 0.17
Flllngl'Ns 0.10 -
GSîE,¡,en~s 0.40 -
L""'1&ProfessionalCharge, 9.17 3.27
Usl.W\gFoes 3.05 l.10
Payments lo audllors (refer noia twilo\¥} 0.05
PrintînQandstallonerv 0.23 0.11
Ratesandtaxes 0.06 0.07
Reglstrat&Transfe, Fees 1.14 1.39
Sec;urilvCha.flles 1.98
Stim¡,lngCllalges O.OO 000
Travel!lngan6ôe)(1ve')'äOC8 0.42 O.OO
Total 18.34 13.09

Pavrnant to auóik>!~
(a)Asaudilor.
·Audili&es 0.05
-Unít&drè\'lew
·Otheraw.lltt... .
(b)Reimbursemernof eXPenses(exœ<1ìnqsei\'icetaxi
Total o.os
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24 EARNINGSPERSHARE

Basic earnings per share {EPS) amounts cire cak;ueaie1 I>)' df"idir,g the profil. i{loss) for tll,ec '/%!attribulable to eq1.,1ity holders of theCompany by thew~~ w.·-erage
number of eq\ãtyshares outstanding duri~the yeat

Diluted EPS amounts are cafcuta1edby dividing ne profit attOOUtaëfe to equity holders by thew•led average nurober ote.quityshares outs1andrtg dl.tñng lhe year plus
the-'Neigh!ed a·reragenumber ofeqOOy shares 1hatwould be issued 01Jooo•1et:sion ofal the dilutive potential equityshares Intoequí1yshares,

The follow!ng reftecis the inoome and share data used ln the bosle and dlluled EPS compu1ations:
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Pront /(Loss) after taxattribvlableln equity shareholders (19.01) (13.91)
1NeiahtedaverJgeriumber ~ eou!tv shares forbasicEPS (No.ln t.akhs) 22l81 2Zl.81
ParvaluePerShare 10.00 10.00
Eanina!iPerShBra IO.OSI j0,061

25 RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS
Note P.1rticuhus

Relat<d ponyuansactòoos
Details of ,ela!ed parlieS'.'
Otseñptlonofcolatlonshfp N1mts of rtl:uodparties
En!!l\I Control;id "-•l!'sOil'@tlors&Rala~vès Ya:sh1àl Conlairwurs Lid

Va, Ed\JoompPVILtd
Posh=•aliOnrnsPvt.Ltd
RVLlfesl.... umll•d

KevM"'"""ementPersonnellKMP\ ,.1r.Sunil V Pam ·Oire01or
Mrs. ri.~dhu N!l!n t<anadsa. \'/t>metlOlroc:.«
Mr.Shi'lf'amSinqh-Directo,
Mr.JayeshV >~lia ·Oirec,or(Resign on28.08.2021)
t.frs.Jyoti Pancllal. D'«ctor(R.slgn on01. f 1.2021)
l,lr.•<.,yeSh Pal,.,,.l(¡jJ.cFO
Mrs. Jr.anviChinian Gandhi -ceei.......v secretarv tR,esionon20.02.20221

Nott: Ré'..atodpartias haveboen iden!ltied by lb!Mänägoment
Détails of refotedpirtytransaetions:durlngtheyearendtd 31 March.2022en.db41ance$outstélnding as at31 lt.uch, 2022.:
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Not, OthelReJateáParties KMP Relatives ofKMP

Rentineome
Pushparjali Drums Pvt Lid 2.40

(2.401
lrtlerstReter\ted
YaSt'lraJCon1ain&ut$"Umite<1 8.97
lnte rest Paid
VasE:docam$)ri·,~leLimlted zs,n
Sitting Fees
Mr.-ShivremSinah 0.12

(0.28)
Mrs.Jyoti Panchal o.œ

1028)
Mr.SUnilVasanlraoPatil 0.04
Rem.merationISalary
Mr.JayesllPa!sanef<ar 228

12,44)
Mr.s.Jhanvl.Chln~anMahta 1.65

(1.80)
Mrs:tAiY.!l.uNIUnKanadla: 0.40.
loans Given
YashrajContaiflf.'Jt'SUm.ited 15,62
RVUfestylfr Llmlt•d .

(20.22)
Loan,Reeovered
Yashrojcomaina.-raLimited 167.90

{6571)
RVLifestyleLimitod .

(2022).
loa.nsBorrowed
YasflmjContaiM(ltsUmltt<I 0.12
va,EducomPvLLld 25.7l
Pushp~a!I DrumsP ...tlld

(2.35)
loa.nsRepaid.
RV llfestyifrLimitod

(2,82)
VashrajConlam~Limited .

(28.4$)
,~sEòucom Pvl lid 197.11

(15 001
Guarantoesandc.ollatorals
Dr. JayesltV \/alia 1.984.52

(1,984.52)
Baliince.s outstJndlng at the end of lhe yeár
OtherReceivable,s
Push~!iDrumsPvt.Ud 0.22
Loa;n¡~md·adv~mces
Borrowings
\/asEdœ:ompPvl. Lid. 0.14
YashrajCoolaioellfs Limited 0.12

Note: Figures ln bracket rtflects th.epr&viotrs year balances.
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26 OETAILSOFLEASINGAARAHGEMEJITS
Fortheyearended Fortheyearended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Amoon1 Amount

Dttal15ôfleasingarrangemcnU
As lesser
The Company nas enlsred into~009 tease.artangsments
Futureminimum5"sepayments
nollai9!thanooeyear 6.80 6.90
laterthanoll!?y~arandnot later thanrti.•ay¡rârs 7.40 7.40
later than five )-ears
Total 14.20 14.30

27 (Al CATEGORYW1SE CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS
Non ·Currtnl Current

March31,2022 March31,2021 Merch31,2022 March 31,2021

FínandalAsss-ls measured at Fairvatu,e throlJ9h
OlharCQmorehensh•e lnoome
ln're'Strrtentin®oted instn.unents 5.43 5.34
Total 5.43 5.:14

Flnandalassetsmeas,..reda1Amortlzedcoss
lnmtr'OO'l! ln tinauot.ed s&curllie.s 0.05 0.06
Seçurity Oeposiis . .
Loanstorelatodp.art!es . . . 152.28
Tri:tds-Reoeivabtés . .
Cash•ll<ICosi> E<¡,Jlvol,nt, . 1.74 22.91
To.al 0.05 0.06 2.74 176.19

Financial t.iabi!ilies measuredat Amr....rtîzed cosi
Borr<VNil)gs 1,443.85 1,615.11
T1adépayabl&s 6.50 3.25
Provisions. . . 0,31 0.25
Se<u11tyO.po511 Reœlved . I OO I.OO
Employoobanafitspayable 8.70 11.4ll
lnf:.!esl free deposlls ftomcuslo~ . .
To<al 1.460.36 1.631.10
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27 (B) FAIR VALUEMEASUREMENT
The follo'Ning table pro,,1deithe fair vatue rreesuremem 'hierarchy oflheCompñtlY':5 financial asseë andliõ!>llities
As at31.0).2022 Falrvaha hltrarchy
Anancial A.ssels tFinandal Llabll/tles Fair veiue QuotedPrieès Signifìcanl Sl{fnificailt

asat31.03,2021 Inactive markets observablelnput! observable Inputs

(level1) (level!) (Level))
Financial Assois measured atfatr value through other comprthenslvo income
ln\~.S~s í, qoo!édequityShares S.43 S.43

As at)l.0).2021 Fair value hierarchy
Anancla:1 A&scts f Financial UablUtlos Fair Value QuotodPrlce, Significant Slgnrflcant

as.at31.03.2021 Inactivemarkets observable Inputs observable Inputs
(level1) (lev·ef2) (Lml3)

Financia.I As.sets m·ea5uredat f airvatue through other comprehensiveincome
lnvestmeo1s"quoiedequìtyshares 5.34 5.34

28 INCOMETAXRECONCIUATION
OefaredTa,:NQle
ComponenisofOêferredTaxasseis/ (Liabilitìes) recognised in aafanœ Sheet and
StatementofProfitaodloss-

Particufats Match 31,2022 March31,2021
Oef.emidTaxUabllityonaocoun!olFo:£:dAssets (0,31) (6,41)

Deferred TaxAssatson Loss 28.76 38.41
Deferre~Ta-.:AssetsœOlherliems O.Dl 0,03
Oe!em,dTax Income/ \Expense) .
NetOeferrodîaliAsse.tl(UabJlilies; 18.47 32.03

(RsinLa,h)

29 OISCLOSUREPURSUANTTO INOIANACCOUNTING STANDAR019 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONSGRATUITY
(1) Amountrtcognlzed in the8al,r¡ce.sht-et Asat31$t Asat31$t

Mareh2022 Moreh2021
Amount Amount

Pròsent valuo ofBtmoflt ONîgatioo at the end of lhe peñod . 0.25
Fairva!ueolPlanAssstsatthe E!OOQf thePerl!YJ .
Fun<1•d Slalus rSurplos I ( Defi<il)) 0.25
Ne>(Liallllily) IAsselRe<ogoized in the Bal8nce She<>t 0.25
~I) Exp&.()$~ recognized ln theStatGrt\Oollt Ai at 31st Asat31st
ofProfrt or loss-fotlht currentperiod M:arch2022 March2021

Amount Amount
CurrentServioe Co~ - 0,10
Net InterestCosl O.o!
Pas!SerAceCos! .
E.i:pe<led Conlrlbullonsby1""Emplo)'ees .
(Galns ) I Losses onCtxtallmentsandSêtl!êmenls
Nel8feaofChangasìn Fore~ Exctiangerates .
ExpensesR«:ogrized - 0.11
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(lii) Exp,cnm recognlzodln theOther Asat31sl Asat 31st
Compreh~nslve Income {OC!) forCurre.nt Period M01th2022 Ma1c.h2021

Amount Amount
Actuiirlal {Gains) ILosses oo Obligation íor1he pedod o.o.,
R61umonPlanAssets
Clw>ge .. Assel Celling
Nflt lnoorne)IEmen~ r~og~e\i!nOCI . o.o,

tfv} Actuaria!Ass.umptlons Asat31st As at 31st
MMth2022 M>rch2021
Amount Amount

Expecled RetumonPlànAsset~ . .
Rale CJf Otscountina O.OO 6.86
RateolSalarv lnc:,ease O.OO 8.00
RataofEmQIOV9eTumo•,er O.OO 5.00

(v}ReconciliationofOpening:,nd Closingbalance I ofthe Astit }11t Asat31s1
March2022 March2021

Pros.Mit Valuo ofthe Oofinltd &no flt Obllgatloo Amount Amount
Present Vù ofOêfüled Bene-fil Obriga.~ at the beginning ot th4poocd . 0.10
inttirestCost . 0.01
CumntSsr\'ioe Cost . O.IO
PaitServiteCost
8enefüs Paid . .
Actuarîl'll' G381.S\ ILosses onOblioa1ions , due lor.hanne inF11tmdalAssumntion . 10,00)
Actuarial tGails\ {Losses onObliaations •due to E.xoerienœ 0.05
PreS<!nt Value olo.r-i 8'neól ÔblioaUon at I/le "1d of1he oenod . 0.25

30 CONTINGENTUABIUTY
Asat311t Marcti .o;s,131s1March

2022 2021

TOS 0.64 o.si
INCOME TAX 192,36 .
Total 193.00 0.64
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31.RatloAnalysls

As at 31st A.. m,1 ExplanaUon
Match2022 March2021

1 Curre.niRallo Cl>ICL O.Q1 0.08 This isbecauseofrise inIradeP-a.yabtes
al'Kf reóucHon in<;ashbalances,

2 O.bl-EquilyR;fo TOll(N•IWorth-lol•ng:;ie assets) -1.02 ·\.12

3 Debt Se!\•iœCoverage raüo rose O E81TDA/ DE8ï (Principal +Interest) 0.40 -271.69 Interest cost increased byRs. 25.70 lacs
as <:.ompareto prevloos yea.

4 Rettrn onE(llltyratlo Nel earnings /Sl'iaa'eho!def sequ~y 0.97% 0.95%
5 lnvoo4o,y Tumoi,,ur ratD No! Sa!os/A'lllrago!nV-Ontor¡ al MUlngptlt"1 o o
6 Ttad! reî:él•Jäblas tv1no\larratio Ns! Salos/Average:acccœu recei'lablas Notf,¡lpllcabl
7 NetCapitalturnoverratio N6! Sales/Averageworiçi¡g capila! .
8 Netproßtra!lo Not Profòl /Netsses Notf,¡lpllcabl

9 Rettrn on Capitalemployed EBIT /CapilaJEmpioyed -O.OO O.Dl Ris.e in losses have gfVen ri&e to

such a.bnorma6ties
1O Rettrn "'lnveslmelll Nel lncome/Costoflnvestmentll 100

32Disclosura under lhe Mk.to,SmaJ! and Medium Enterprises OevelopmentAct, 2006
are provldeda~ under for the yeafi021-22, to lhe extent the Company has re<:erYedintlmation
fremthe"'Suppliers• regarding lheirslatus under theAct

AsAIS1stMarch, 2021A•AU1stMor<:h,2022
IJ Principal aniounland tho 1nrMestduc ther«in <tm.mtlg\W!pald to each supp(ler

at thoend of each accounl!ng yoat (but wlttwl d!MI dat& asp~r!M MSMEDAd

tnlemst due on theabove
Prinapal á!notml

il ln!çl'est paidby ttie 001T4>.:111y in termsof Section16 of the }11itro,Smanand (l.t.e<liumErnerprlses
Oei."ttopmentAct..2006. a!ong-wilfl theamoont of thepaymen1mad'e lo thesupplierbeyond
Olea.ipointed ,;fateduring lheperiod

il) Intere,; due and payable fortllf! peood of delay in makítg pa)'menl
~vhiàl have been paid but beyolld lhe appointed date dumg lho period)
buiwhhoutadding inl&restspacll'M!d under th&Mi<:10,Smalta:OO Medium
En1arptis~ OcvelopmontAct.2006.

3.0S

v)Cn!er&St mmaìningOO! andpayable esen in lhesu<:ceedl~ years. unlíll such ita~e
\Ulen tlle,inl!!rest dues.as aboveare actually piOO lo lhesmaUeraepríses.

33 SEGMEKTREPORTING
The Company ÎS·r,<edo,ninanHy eflgaged inMaN.lf&cturing. The C¢mpany tS operaOngi.n kldìa hence üwre is no reportatie geographic segmenL Aooor<f1r1gly no
dlsdœure iarequiredunderlndianAccounling Slaodard toa
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34(A) ANAHCIALRISKMAHAGEllENT
TheCompany's filWlcial liat'ilities comprise mailly ofborf'O',\V\gs, lraœpayables and oUier payables. The Company's filar.cié¥essetscomorse mainly or iri\·~meo~ cash
and cash~ivalents. ba!anoeswith baffl:stoans. trad&recã'.iables andoihef reœlva~:ihe Company is «terefore exposed to MOO<e; risk, credit risk,liql.i(lity risk.
lhe follo'Nlngdlsck>sures St111marizéihSCompany's exposuro to financialrisks and lnkln'na!ionregardngmcasures1o m.anagu exp¢S\l'e·to such ris.\:s.

1) MarketRlsk
Marktt rh;k is lhe risk !,hat the fairvalueot futurecash llm1sola llnar,dal Instrument\\ill ßudi:.¡¡1,ebecause ot cl\anges 1n market lntereslreìes. Market risks
o:mpirn Ihrestypes:lnleres1 rala risk curra)Cyanda!herpnce ris~ Final'ICialmslrumentsaffm:tedbyl'nalk;;l rlskw.:IOOl!s borra'AYlgs,lnv-es.tments, trade
payables, Irade reœivables, loacis.
a) lntereslraterbk

ln1erest rateis the risk lhat lile fair vatue or tutll'e ca~ nowsof 3 fitancial lnstrument >Mli Huctuaw because-of <:har.,ges inmatkel illerest rates,

b) Other piice Risk

01:fle(pries riSil: ii lhensk !hai lhefall'vã!ue ota tìn¥t¢i?.! ins~1: wit.nue1us1adue10 coonges.irtn'latkél traded priœ.

2) Credit Risk

Credilriskreiera to ri~ that lhe.counterp&l't'¡ \\ill defau!I on its tonlractual obll9aflons fes~!ng in financial $o..ss lo the Company. Credtlfiskarises pñmarity from
financialassets such-as Ifade rece¡•,ables investments, cash atl<l cash ,equivalents, baf.ances ...,'Ì'lh banks, toan& aridolher rece•vab(.es.
Tne average aedlt period on sales of ptoducts is 30 éays. Credit risk atis11'19 fromtrade receivables is ma'nage<I in aecorclaocewith lhoCompany's established
policy, procedures anil control rekit~ toeustœner credit rlsk management

3) Uquidityfüsk

LlqtPJ!ty risk is the risk lh~t lhe Comp.¡¡nyw!U encounter d!lficully ln raising l\snds to meet commñmenls ass.!X:laled \'Ith ll'nancial fn5W01enls thai are se!lted
bydF,liverlngcàsh«aoo!her financial íns!rumenls. üquld!lyri$5; mayrestilt fromanlliabhily lo sella linlif\tiBI asse!qufátlya1dose to its hrir value,
The table below anatysis tìn.öncial lla~ii;,s of lhe ,Company inio ra!e•,ant malunly groupings bas.ed oo lhe remainipg period from the reporting dal.e lü lhe
oontratl.ual maWrilydate The amQun~ discJoseó in tileWble are oontractual undh:iQOIJnwd œsn Hows

Ltss than 1 ye~, BOIVl'CCn 1 to 5 yèars OvorSyem Total
At, at31stM-arch2022

BorraNing:s . O.l.ß 2.037.99 2.038.25
Tradepayables 4.82 1.68 . 6.50
Olherfif\McialLi~tie-s 0.15 8.55 8.70

Aut31stMarc!l2021

80f10'N~ . 171.52 1.984.52 2,156.04
Tradep:,yablèß 0.77 2.43 3.25
Olhar lìNlflcíal LlabUities Ó.14 11.46 . 11,62

34 (B) CAPITALMANAGEMENT
For~ pu,po·se of lhe Company's capiti.* tAal\agerr,ent, capitai- lm::looe.s- issued capitJl and aH other equity-reserves altzibotobl.e t<>equity sba1ehoiders <>f lhe
Co~ny. The primary objecfive of the Company whenmanaging capitalis tosafo~uard Itsability t~coot!nœ asa going œnœm aoo tomaintain ar,~ima! capital
strucl.Ufesoas tomaximize s.harehokftrvalue.

35 Impact ofclaimsreceiVedby thelRPJRP
"Asper lhe Listof Credítors date<l 23rdApríl2022 prepared bytt)elRP, áaimoi Financial CredHors is Rs t0.00,30.27,J23f· and tiaim ofOperational Crediïor is Rs.
1,0t,71.tf •• Pending fina!ootcome of itle CIRP, r,oaoçoun'ling,npa<:tin the books of acooonts has-been macle flrespeciof excess. shoo, oroon·reœiptof ctaims for
operalior-..aland financialcreditors."
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36 RECLASSIFICATION
Prevlou, years~ureshavebeenre91ouped/reclassified\\tlerevel'necessa,yto correspondwiththe<:urren;;,;iat'sclassîúca:iOOIdisclosures

37 PROVISION OF INTEREST
Pursuanttooommenœn;antofClRPprocessand fi!i¡¡gsofâannsby finacial~editorsasmvollonînpom1n.o35above,pe4ldîngjhereooncilliaöonofbalanœsorfinancial
creditor and outcome of CIRP, interest p1ovided in toopreoeedinQ thtee quarters- amounting to rs. 46 91 &akhs has been re~e<J in quarter ended 3151 March, 2022.
Furtherintereslamotmtingtors,6.56íakhshas-notbeenPf()wdedforthe quarierended-31slMarch..2022.

38 GOING CONCERN
As per lho Code, rt tS required that th& cx::mpany be manased as a 'goin.g ccncem' ~ring the CIRP. lhe future $lf'co&ss ct the Còmpany woukl be delermme oo. lhe
oompte&:,n ofCIRP.lnvfowof these factsthe&lanciai sla~emenishavebeenprepatedon·gol¡,gconoembas!s"

39 NOTES ONACCOUNTS
a) TheCompany donolbave any &inami property, \mereany proceeditlghasbeen initiated orperdngagainst tOO Componyforholding any Beí!ani PrOl)erty
b) Th&Companydonothaveany1ra·nsac60fls'Mtheomp:t,11csstruckö!f
e) The.Company dono(häVé.OOY chargos or satisfacUoo •Nhtch IsY(lt 10-b& reg¡stt,edwithROC boyood théS1alut-0ey porloo
d) TheCompanyhav\'! nol traded or !nve~ed inC!yptocurroocyotV.rtualCur~ncyduring !htt finatlcial year.
•e) The Companyhave noiadvancedorloall!!dor investedfunds to-a11yO:ha'person(s}ocenb!y(ies),ilcluringf«elgnenlilîes{lnlen'n9dia"6.s)with theuncfersta:Ading
lhatlrn! lnl!rme<Jlaryshall•• •

diratliy or irdrectly lendor Vl\'sst inother pefSOnS or eritilie~ iden!îfie(l Il anymanner \\tiat11oeverby or onbehalf of lhe Comp;,¡ny (Ultimate Baneficîl!tîes)or~OYICfe any
guar~n!ee.~urity or the likE!tooronbehalf of the lflim.ate Be,iefScîaries
Q The CrAnpooyhave not received an;tfuOO from ar.yperson(s) or entity(lesj. i!lCludiog foreign entitles (FuocJj¡g Party) \~h-lhe undersl.Mdlng (\\fletherreoo«lècl ln

wrili\9orotherwise}ihat lheCompooyshal
l)direcily or Indir.cuy lond or lnvest'inother persons or enti.ties identm&d ln·anymannerwtiats:oe.ver by oronbehalfoHheFundlr,g Party (Ul&nate 8enefü:iaries} or
9) pro.vid& any 9uaranfè£t, security or the l!kionbel\aif of th@ U!lima!e Boneßcf.arl&s.

g) Th!! Cocnpt11'lyhavenoSù<:h tran.satlionwhichIsnot tl?l:Otd!!d ln ttle booksofaocounts.lhalhastleanstmt1de1èdordlsdôsadas. income d<JrlngChe yaa1
ln thé la:<assssemetitsunderthe Income TaxAc~ 1961 (wd'las,$!:!ant1orsur1.eyorat1yolherct!levantprovisionsof theJßtome îaxAcl, 1961)

h) The Company hascompliedwìlh lhenulllœrol t..yers pti!sr.ribedunderclitJ'SE:(87) olsettlon2ol t~ Aci raadV\'ílh lheCompootes(Reslric1ior,onmmœr oflayarlj)
Ru!es,2017

ln terms ofOi.11'reportattached,
ForMPV& AS:SOciates
FinnRegistration Number. 01294081//
ChartaredAcc.oont.ants

Fot andonbehalfof thtBo:i.rd of Olru,ctors
Precision Cont~ineurs Ltd.

Milan Chitalia
Panne,
MombersilipNo .. 112275
UOIN:2211227SAl.WUBU6883
Piece: Mt1m1,al
Dato:2!LIJE/2022

Mr.SunliVasantrao Patil
Oïtctor
(DIN.08450300}

Mt.ShlvramTSingh
Oir6Gt(lr
(DIN.08433451)

Mr, Jaye$h Pats.ancko.r
CFO
(l'AN:AVWPP2828G)

ïali.enooReoord
Mr.ChttanTShah
RoSl.>lubOn Ptotosslonal

Place: Mumbèll
Dale: 29itl6'W22
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